
  

Truro Select Board  
Tuesday, February 8, 2022 

Executive Session-3:30pm 
Regular Meeting-5:00pm 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
https://meet.goto.com/557435717  
1-877-309-2073 Access Code:  557-435-717 
 
This will be a remote meeting.  The meeting will begin in open session solely for the purpose of moving, as set 
forth below, to enter into executive session.  The meeting will be locked and closed to the public once the Board 
votes to enter into Executive Session. 
 
Move that the Select Board enter into Executive Session in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts 
General Law, Chapter 30A, §21 (a) 3 to discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an 
open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the public body, LIUNA, (and 
the Chair so declares it) and;  
 
Move that the Select Board enter into Executive Session in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts 
General Law, Chapter 30A, §21 (a) 2 to conduct strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations with nonunion 
personnel or to conduct collective bargaining sessions or contract negotiations with nonunion personnel (and the 
Chair so declares it); and not to reconvene in open session. 
 
REGULAR MEETING 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/881251357 
1-877-309-2073 Access Code:  881-251-357 

This will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the web on the "Truro 
TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of Truro website.  Click on the green 
"Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To provide comment during the meeting please call in toll free at 
1-877-309-2073 and enter the following access code when prompted: 881-251-357 or you may join the 
meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone by entering the follow URL into your web browser: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/881251357 Please note that there may be a slight delay (15-30 seconds) between 
the meeting and the live-stream (and television broadcast).  If you are watching the meeting and calling in, please 
lower the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that you may be heard clearly. We ask 
that you identify yourself when calling in to help us manage multiple callers effectively.  

 

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS  

A. Transfer of Seasonal Wine and Malt Retail Alcohol License - Cape Provisions LLC dba Jams Market, 
Garrison Scott Cloud, 14 Truro Center Road 

        
3. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  

A. Interview and Appoint: None 
 

4. STAFF/ COMMITTEE UPDATES 
A. Board/Committee Report: Open Space Committee; Nick Norman-Chair 

https://meet.goto.com/557435717?_ga=2.96799391.1246675435.1643722233-968131470.1586463477
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/881251357
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/881251357


 
5. TABLED ITEMS  

A. Review and Approve Dedication and Theme of the 2021 Annual Town Report  
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

 
6. SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. DPW Facility Update and Responses to Inquiries  
Presenter:  DPW Director, Jarrod Cabral and Jeff Alberti, Weston and Sampson 

B. Review Preliminary Warrant Article List for Annual Town Meeting  
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

C. Review and Support Rental Assistance Program to Qualified Non-Resident Town Staff  
Presenter:  Betty Gallo, Truro Housing Authority 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. None 
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals:   
C. Review and Approve Application for a Curb Cut:  126 Old County Road; 33 Old County Road 
D. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes:  Regular Minutes of 01.11.2022 

8. Select Board Reports/Comments 
9. Town Manager Report 

10. Next Meeting Agenda: Regular Meeting-February 22, 2022  
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 8, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Transfer of Seasonal Wine and Malt Retail Alcohol License 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Truro Select Board will hold a Public Hearing on the application from 
proposed transferee Cape Provisions LLC. dba Jam’s Market, Garrison Scott Cloud, Owner & 
Manager for a petition of transfer of a seasonal wine and malt retail package store liquor 
license under MGL Chapter 138, Section 23 from licensee Jams TOO Inc, Dawn and Sebastian 
Snow, Manager & Owner, located at 14 Truro Center Rd, Truro, MA. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The transfer of the seasonal wine and malt retail package store 
liquor license will not proceed. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the application to transfer the seasonal wine and 
malt retail package store liquor license from licensee Jams Too Inc, Dawn and Sebastian Snow 
to proposed transferee Cape Provisions LLC. dba Jam’s Market, Garrison Scott Cloud. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Public Hearing Notice 
2. ABCC Application 

 

Agenda Item:  2A 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Licensing Department 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 10 or 24 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov 

TOWN OF TRURO 
PUBLIC HEARING 

TRANSFER OF SEASONAL  
WINE AND MALT RETAIL PACKAGE STORE LIQUOR LICENSE 

The Truro Select Board will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, February 8, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. to hear the  
application from proposed transferee Cape Provisions LLC. dba Jam’s Market, Garrison Scott Cloud, Owner & 
Manager for a petition of transfer of a seasonal wine and malt retail package store liquor license under {M.G.L. 
Chapter 138, Section 23} from licensee Jams TOO Inc, Dawn and Sebastian Snow, Manager & Owner, located 
at 14 Truro Center Rd, Truro, MA.  

The public is encouraged to submit comments in writing to the Office of the Town Manager/Select Board, PO 
Box 2030, Truro MA , 02666, or by emailing the Town Manager at dtangeman@truro-ma.gov or by calling into 
the hearing. To provide comment during the hearing, please call-in toll free at 1-877-309-2073 and enter the 
following access code when prompted 881-251-357 or use the link: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/881251357.    You can also view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and 
on the web on “Truro TV Channel 18” button under “Helpful Links” on the homepage of the Town of Truro 
website. Click on the green “Watch” button in the upper right of the page.  

Robert Weinstein  
Chair Select Board 

Agenda Item:  2A1

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov
mailto:dtangeman@truro-ma.gov
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/881251357


Agenda Item:  2A2



Agenda Item: 2A3















January 15 January 15









January 15























Agenda Item: 4A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Kristen Reed Vice-Chair and Susan Areson Clerk 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 8, 2022   
 
ITEM: Committee Updates-Open Space Committee    
 
EXPLANATION:  The Open Space Committee Chair, Nick Norman, will speak briefly with the 
Select Board Members on the board's questions.  
 
Name of Committee/Board: 
Date of Presentation: 
Number of Members:  
Number of Vacancies: 
 
Accomplishments for the past 12 months: 
 
Goals for the next 12 months: 
 
Status of goals: 
 
Challenges in Achieving Goals: 
 
Support required from the Select Board/Town Manager: 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only   

 



1 
 

                                                                              Agenda Item: 5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Select Board Agenda Item  

 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager   
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: February 8, 2022  
 
ITEM: 2021 Annual Town Report Cover and Dedication  
 
EXPLANATION:  This item was tabled from the January 25, 2022 meeting. 

Each year staff requests suggestions from the Board for a cover/theme for the Annual 
Town Report and for the report dedication.  Previous covers and themes have included Puma 
Park, town beaches, the Pamet River, and the elders of the community. Prior dedications of 
the book have been to members of the community or to staff for years of service. There have 
been no reported comments from the public solicitation of ideas via social media to date.  
 Staff offers “Planning for Truro’s Future” as a potential 2021 Annual Town Report 
theme. With the launch or continued efforts of many planning initiatives in 2021 the Report 
could highlight and celebrate these efforts that will shape Truro’s future. When the 
community looks back on 2021, we hope they recognize the many citizens, officials, 
committee members, volunteers and staff who worked diligently to plan for Truro’s future.  
Planning efforts during 2021 include the Local Comprehensive Plan, Walsh Property planning, 
economic development planning, planning and execution of environmental projects that will 
have long-term impacts, fire and rescue service analysis and planning, climate change 
preparations and planning, etc. The Report could feature drone shots of relevant areas in 
town, images of the groups involved in this planning efforts and other photographs related to 
planning efforts. 
 A list of individuals who passed in 2021 and resignations/ retirements is included for 
Board members to consider dedication of the report. Other possible dedications could include 
members of the community or community groups who have made outstanding contributions 
to Truro. 

 



2 
 

 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: If the cover is not decided upon at this meeting it can be 
determined at a later meeting. The Annual Town Report must be ready two weeks prior to 
Annual Town Meeting.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve ___________ as the cover and theme for the 2021 
Annual Town Report and to dedicate the 2021 Annual Town Report to ___________. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: None 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 8, 2022 
 
ITEM: DPW Facility Update and Responses to Inquiries   
 
EXPLANATION:  DPW Director Cabral and Weston & Sampson will present on the DPW 
Feasibility Study completed at the end of 2019. They will respond to inquiries posed in recent 
months and will provide updates to the original study based on more current information.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None. Presentation and Discussion only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. DPW Memorandum 
2. Weston & Sampson Update 
3. List of Events held at Snows Field 
4. Alternative DPW Town Hall water supply 
5. DPW Feasibility Promises Made 
6. DPW Study Jacks Gas and DOT 
7. DPW Study Snows Field 
8. DPW Study Jacks Gas 
9. DPW Study 340 344 Route 6 History 
10. DPW Study Traffic 

 

Agenda Item:  6A 
 
 
 
 



                                                                                       Agenda Item:  6A1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 

Memorandum 
 

To: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager  
From: Jarrod J. Cabral, Department of Public Works Director 
Date: Feb 3, 2022 

Subject: DPW Feasibility Study      
 
 

• DEP response to expanding at our current location: DEP representative James Mclaughlin stated, A 
zone 1 is required to only contain activities related to the water supply.  24 Town Hall Road our current 
site is currently a non-conforming zone 1.  Zone 1s are not to become more non-conforming, DEP 
wants improvement to zone 1.  Each of the fit test options that I presented to Mr. Mclaughlin result in 
a more non-compliant zone 1 and are therefore prohibited.    Additional our maximum daily pumping 
rate at our current location is limited and can’t be increased for a non-conforming zone 1. If we were 
to increase the pumping rate this would expand the zone 1, 100’ radius.  

 
• Snow’s Field 1999 report Town Hall & COA Evaluation:  Water samples taken from a well test site from 

Snow’s Field in Aug of 1999 showed increasing levels of trichloroethane.  This corresponds with 
previously found higher levels of trichloroethane at the irrigation well.  No corresponding results were 
in any of the abutting properties in 1999.  IF Snow’s field was to be used for a public water source DEP 
would require that we investigate the water quality, and the potential source of the TCE.  Depending 
on the results we may be required to start remediation.  One option that was listed from 1999’s report 
would be to install a 4”- 6” pipeline, pumping system, and a treatment system if Town Hall and the 
COA were to remain at 24 Town Hall Road.  Based on current bid openings for installation of 
watermain lines. The estimate to install approximately 900’ of 6” ductile iron waterline to our current 
site without including the new well installation, a pumping system, hydrants and treatment system the 
cost would approximately be $350,000 with engineering.  This does not include the cost to obtain 
permanent easements, or additional permitting.  Installing a public water supply well will change the 
use of Snow’s Field and will limit what it is currently used for.    

 
• The DOT (104 Route 6) and Jacks Gas (100 Route 6): This site currently falls into the National Seashore 

District. This means that a new DPW Facility on either of these sites will be prohibited to store or 
dispose of tires, gas, diesel fuel, motor oil, oil filters or any type of hazardous material.  This would 
eliminate our ability to perform vehicle maintenance, or fuel vehicles for the Town at these locations.  
For a more detailed list of prohibited uses within the seashore district please visit the prohibited use 
listing in Federal Regulations 36 CRF part 6.    

 
• Jack Gas: As some of you know of you know Jacks Gas had a fuel spill in the late 1990’s, and it was 

noted that the plume migrated to the neighboring DOT site. Since then, the phase V cleanup has been 
complete, the site is currently in remediation operation status with DEP which means bi-annual 
monitoring of the wells that are located at or around the site continue.   



 
 
                                                          
 
              
             
Sincerely, 
Jarrod J. Cabral 
Director 
Department of Public Works 
Truro MA 02666  
   
 
 
                  

 
     

            
 
                                
    



westonandsampson.com 

100 Foxborough Blvd., Suite 250, Foxborough, MA 02035 

Tel: 508.698.3034 

February 2, 2022 

Jarrod J. Cabral  

Director 

Town of Truro 

Department of Public Works 

24 Town Hall Road 

Truro, MA 02666 

Re: Truro Public Works Facility | Response to Questions 

Dear Mr. Cabral: 

We have reviewed the list of questions provided to us following the February 11, 2020 Select Board Meeting and 

offer the following responses.  The questions are numerated below, and our response immediately follows.   

1. W&S agreed to look at well relocation on the current DPW/Town Hall parcel if rotation or reconfiguration of

the proposed new DPW as depicted in its presentation is explored.

W&S reported that its conclusions about the possible relocation of the drinking water well at that site were 

based solely on information it had been given verbally about the Town having explored moving the well to 

another location on the site. Rae Ann Palmer and Emily Beebe stated that they knew nothing about any such 

exploration and confirmed that no well site analysis had been done. 

Response: Following the meeting on February 11, 2020, Weston & Sampson evaluated several building 

and site alternatives with the goal of locating the proposed DPW operations outside of the Zone I for 

the existing well.  This analysis looked three (3) new alternatives consisting of an L-Scheme, Stepped 

Scheme, and T-Scheme (see attached).  To maximize the potential for these new schemes, we 

assumed that the salt shed would be relocated to an alternate site (see response to question 3 below 

for information related to a remote salt storage structure).  Due to the operational area needed to 

access and circulate around the proposed building, we were unable to identify an alternative that did 

not include building, circulation, and/or parking within the Zone I of the existing well.  Please note that 

we did not review potential alternate offsite well locations since this activity is not included in the 

current scope of services.  This effort would require the Town to secure separate funding to support 

these investigation activities.   

2. W&S and the SB agreed to explore well relocation from the DPW to Snow’s Field or to abutting parcels that

were for sale at the time of the meeting.

Creation of a remote well at Snow’s Field was suggested and explored by the Town DPW prior to 2012. 

Planning for such a relocation (which would alleviate environmental concerns for the location of a new DPW 

on Town Hall Hill and create more space for a reconfigured building), were dropped after the retirement of 

the then Director of the DPW. 

Response:  As Weston & Sampson indicated in the February 11, 2020 meeting, a formal well relocation 

analysis was not completed and was not part of the initial scope of work.  Weston & Sampson has 

reviewed historic information regarding the relocation of the well including consideration of Snow’s 

Field.  In this historic documentation, the Town determined that Snow’s Field had been showing a 

gradual increase in levels of 1,1,1-trichloroethane which was a concern to MADEP if the source was 

to be used as a public water source.  The Town would need to secure separate funding to support 

further investigation of this or any other potential site for a new well.  Any evaluation of alternate 

locations should also take into consideration impacts and costs associated with a new pumping 

system, pipe conveyance system (including easements), potential treatment system, and water 

storage (if necessary). 

Agenda Item:  6A2



Page 2 

 

westonandsampson.com 

 
 

3. W&S promised to explore the possible relocation of salt storage to alternate locations. 

 

W & S stated that further work was needed including discussions with the DPW to explore the viability of 

alternate locations and operational issues if salt (and/or fuel) were moved to a second location. Given 

unacceptably high levels of salt in both the original and replacement wells at Town Hall and in the wells of 

abutters dating back to the 1990’s, relocation of the salt shed was deemed important by members of the 

SB. Relocation of the salt shed (and/or fuel storage) would also offer more flexibility for redesign options of 

the current DPW location. 

Response:  A remotely located salt and/or fuel operation is not a preferred option for Public Works.  

Remote facilities create operational inefficiencies when responding to storm events, including delayed 

response times.  In addition, staff and equipment dedicated to a remote facility increases operational 

costs through additional travel times, adding mileage and wear to vehicles and plow equipment. In 

addition to operational costs and operational inefficiencies, design and construction costs will also 

increase for additional permitting, mobilization, site development, service power, site security, and the 

need to build separate employee facilities (code required support space including toilet facilities) at 

the remote site.  While the relocation of the salt shed to an alternate site would provide additional 

space at the Town Hall Road site, the operational inefficiencies, operational costs, and design and 

construction costs would make a remote salt operation a more expensive endeavor for the Town.      

 

4. W&S promised to do a cost-benefit analysis on indoor vs outdoor vehicle storage specifically for Truro’s 

fleet. This could result in significant configuration flexibility as well as possible savings in construction since 

the plan presented allocated 19,000 sq ft to indoor vehicle storage at a cost of over $3.4 million in 2020 

dollars, 

 

Based on a paper published by W & S on the projected savings resulting from indoor storage for a larger 

fleet of vehicles in another town, it appeared that the costs of construction for indoor vehicle storage in Truro 

may not be justified by any potential savings given the size and composition of our fleet. Although such an 

analysis was not done as part of the feasibility study, W&S stated it has a computer program that would 

allow them to complete this analysis easily and agreed to do so. 

Response:  Weston & Sampson prepared a cost/benefit analyses to determine the financial impact of 

storing vehicles outdoors over the 50-year life of a typical building.  This analysis compared the cost 

to construct, maintain and operate a new vehicle / equipment storage garage to the additional costs 

incurred by storing vehicles and equipment outdoors (increased maintenance, reduced vehicle life 

expectancy, and non-productive labor for vehicle preparation).  This analysis determined that the cost 

to store vehicles outdoors over the life of a building is approximately double the cost to construct, 

operate, and maintain a new vehicle/equipment storage as shown in the attached Cost / Benefit 

Analysis.  The following is a summary of some of the operational impacts associated with storing 

vehicles and equipment outdoors during winter/cold conditions:   

• Cold storage results in diesel fuel becoming more viscous.  This contributes to no-start conditions 

as well as generates an excessive amount of exhaust due to incomplete combustion of the fuel 

source. 

• Vehicle warm-up times will be increased dramatically resulting in an increase in non-productive 

labor.  It is estimated that the warm-up time will be increased by 15 to 20 minutes per vehicle each 

day based on actual field tests. 

• Any vehicle with a water source will need to be drained and filled each day resulting in an increase 

in non-productive labor. 

• Condensate in the air tanks for the vehicle compressed air braking systems can potentially freeze 

requiring the tanks to be defrosted prior to operating. 

• Specialty equipment requiring heated storage will not function properly (e.g. emulsion pothole 

repair equipment, etc.). 



Page 3 

 

westonandsampson.com 

 
 

• Excess wash water will freeze which can potentially damage vehicle parts such as salt/sand 

conveyor belts. 

• Cold storage results in the hydraulic oil becoming more viscous.  This overstresses hydraulic 

pumps which in turn damages or reduces the life expectancy of the pumps. 

• Cold storage reduces the flexibility of the hydraulic hoses.  Rigid hoses coupled with viscous 

hydraulic oil increases the potential for damaged or broken hydraulic hoses.  

• Increase in response times due to no start conditions and increased warm-up periods. 

• Snowpack on vehicles will not melt.  This requires vehicles to be “defrosted” before vehicles are 

placed back into service or before maintenance activities can be performed. 

• Salt/Sand product in spreader bodies will freeze which can damage the spreader system.  This will 

require all salt/sand product to be loaded or unloaded each day.   

 Based on the operational impacts associated with exterior storage and the results of the cost/benefit 

analysis, the construction of a fully enclosed vehicle/equipment storage garage with minimal heat and 

code required ventilation is the most efficient, safe, and cost-effective solution for storing vehicles and 

equipment. 

 

5. W&S promised to review and report back on their comprehensive environmental evaluation of all proposed 

sites, including why W&S reported that various sites “failed” from a space or environmental issues. These 

were to include regulatory as well as environmental issues. 

 

At the meeting, W&S could not detail why “failed” determinations were assigned to some locations. Site 

determination will strongly impact the final budget. 

Response:  During the meeting, Weston & Sampson had explained the screening process that was used 

on the identified sites.  Screening involved first confirming the site was adequately sized to support 

the new facility, and then that there were no environmental or human receptors that would prohibit 

development.  Environmental receptors include vernal pools, streams, FEMA flood zones, ACEC 

areas, and NHESP habitats.  Human receptors include restrictions such as water supply areas, 

landfills, and MCP and RCRA restricted areas.  Only 340/344 Route 6 passed all requirements.  While 

the existing DPW site at 24 Town Hall Road met the minimum lot size requirement, the site’s existing 

water supply well protection zone limited the developable area to adequately accommodate a new 

Public Works Facility.  Refer to response on Item 1 for additional information. 

 

6. W&S promised to explore variance and regulatory options that might open up other sites. 

 

In the 2/11/20 presentation, the Mass Highway site was deemed unusable because of salt contamination; 

why can’t salt and fuel be stored there with rest of facilities elsewhere? 

Response:     It is our understanding that the Town previously engaged MassHighway to discuss locating 

a portion of DPW operations on the property and that MassHighway was not interested in sharing the 

site with the Town.  This was stated by the Select Board during the meeting on February 11, 2020.  

The Select Board also raised concerns that prior contamination was identified on the site that the 

Town would not be interested in taking on the responsibility of site clean up. 

 

7. W&S promised to review the cell tower fall down zone at the Safety Facility and how it would impact their 

proposed designs with respect to fuel storage, structures and abutters. 

 

The current design has parts of the building and fuel and salt storage in the protected radius. 

Response:  The DPW Feasibility Study focused on the overall site’s size and topographic characteristics 

to determine if the site worked from a conceptual design perspective.  Further design development, 



Page 4 

 

westonandsampson.com 

 
 

including potential tower fall mitigation measures and permitting approaches will be required during 

upcoming project phases should the Town decide to investigate this site further.  

 

8. W&S promised to review how Zone 2 restrictions would impact siting at the Safety Facility. These had not 

been explored nor was the Zone 2 designation reflected in their presentation for this location. 

Response:  In accordance with DEP Drinking Water regulations, the following uses are restricted within 

the Zone II: 

• Storage of sludge and septage 

• Storage of sodium chloride or other chemicals used for ice and snow removal unless such 

storage is within a structure designed to prevent the generation and escape of contaminated 

runoff or leachate 

• Storage of fertilizers unless within a structure designed to prevent generation and escape of 

contaminate runoff or leachate 

• Storage of animal manures unless such storage is within a structure designed to prevent the 

generation and escape of contaminated runoff or leachate 

• Storage of liquid hazardous materials and/or liquid petroleum products unless storage is above 

ground level, on an impervious surface, and in proper containers or within a building 

• Removal of soil, loam, sand, gravel or any other mineral substances within four feet of the 

historic water table 

• Land uses that result in rendering impervious of more than 15% or 2,500 square feet of any lot 

or parcel, whichever is greater, unless a system for artificial recharge of precipitation is provided 

The proposed DPW facility will be designed to addresses the above applicable issues.  The following is 

a summary of the features which will be included in the design of the new Public Works facility: 

• The building will be designed with a fully enclosed vehicle maintenance area which will include 

a dedicated fluid storage room equipped with above ground storage and spill containment 

system for liquid petroleum and associated products used for vehicle maintenance operations.   

• Any tanks used for the storage of maintenance fluids products will be double-walled storage 

tanks. 

• The fluid storage room will have an 8-inch thick concrete floor which will drain to a concrete 

sump with a reservoir capable of storing 125% of the combined volume of fluids in the fluid 

storage room. 

• The building will be equipped with a floor drain system which will be connected to a 

Massachusetts State Approved gas, oil, and sand separator which will discharge to a 

wastewater tight tank in accordance with DEP standards.  

• The fuel system will include the relocation and reuse of the existing double walled leak detected 

above-ground storage tank (AST).  The tank is a vehicle impact, projectile, and blast resistant 

tank meeting or exceeding U.L. 2085.  The entire perimeter of the tank will be protected with 

concrete filled steel bollards and steel guardrail barriers to prevent incidental impact of the 

tanks.   

• The tank will be installed on a 12” thick impervious reinforced concrete pad surrounded by an 

8” think impervious reinforced concrete fueling area surface.  All construction and control joints 

will be sealed with petroleum resistant sealant. 

• The fueling area surface pad will include a positive limiting barrier which consists of continuous 

¾” x ¾” series of grooves which are interconnected and designed to maintain minor spills. 

• The salt shed will be a fully enclosed structure designed to store salt used for public safety 

purposes to maintain the roadways during storm events.  

• There will be no exterior storage of salt. 

• The structure has been designed to allow the salt to be delivered directly inside the salt shed 

(no exterior dumping and moving required). 



Page 5 

 

westonandsampson.com 

 
 

• The stormwater runoff from the paved areas will be directed into deep sump catch basins, 

conveyed to stormwater treatment units, and finally discharged into proposed infiltration areas 

to allow groundwater recharge and attenuation of peak flows. 

 

9. W&S agreed that next steps were to include traffic and other studies at proposed Rt 6 sites 

 

Traffic studies were considered especially important by the public. A Select Board member confirmed that 

more than one fatality had occurred at or near the intersection of the Rt 6 and the Safety Facility. In addition, 

a past, longtime Director of the DPW wrote a letter to the SB in which he cited the unique dangers of adding 

traffic to that location since it was at the top of a hill with visibility issues for traffic in both directions of Rt 6. 

Response: Route 6 is the main thoroughfare of the Town, and all DPW vehicles travel Route 6 during 

daily operations to access Town roads and infrastructure. Traffic studies and mitigating design 

measures addressing the results of traffic study(ies) will be completed at later stages of the project if 

required through permitting, or as requested by the Town.  

 

10. In addition, while specific promises were not made, this discussion opened up and made clear the 

importance and timeliness of addressing other relevant questions before any budget proposals can be 

completed, discussed and put before voters. These include but are not limited to: 

 

a. Noise and other environmental impacts on residential communities and properties adjacent to all 

proposed sites. The previous DPW Director’s letter specifically mentioned noise complaints and how 

these would likely increase if the DPW were located to a more populated area. 

Response: A new facility provides more enclosed space for DPW vehicles which mitigates the impacts 

of sound.  As stated by Weston & Sampson during the February 11, 2020 Select Board meeting, the 

new facility would be designed with noise mitigation practices.  Vehicles would be stored indoors, 

reducing ‘hard’ vehicle startups and reducing noises from backup alarms.  Buildings would be placed 

in a manner to shield abutters from any yard area noises.  Such yard operations also get minimized 

in modernized DPW facilities. Additional site amenities such as berms, fencing, and vegetated buffers 

also will be considered to mitigate the impacts to adjacent neighborhoods with the design of a new 

facility. 

 

b. The cost and operational advantages of moving the estimated 8000-9000 sq. ft. of storage to another 

location. This was suggested by our Finance Committee Co-chair to give increased flexibility in sighting 

and configuration. 

Response:  Locating a portion of DPW vehicle and equipment storage to a remote location would create 

an operational disadvantage due to the inefficiencies of time, and increase design, construction, and 

operational costs. This would likely require duplicate employees support spaces at each location to 

meet current codes.  In addition, it would require a significant amount of non-productive labor to ferry 

staff between sites each day to access equipment.  Refer to Item 3 for additional information regarding 

remote operations.   

 

c. Actual space and functional requirements for the DPW in light of the conflicting perspectives reflected 

in the statement given by Chairman Weinstein that current levels of staff and equipment are close to 

what will be needed for the future while W& S specifically stating that design was based on having room 

to grow. 

Response: The current DPW conceptual programmatic need has been reduced through the 

programming review process.  The conceptual design meets the current DPW need with some 

minimal flexibility for additional enclosed spaces. Some examples of potential future minimal flexible 

growth include enclosing the canopy area or adding mezzanine space.  This future planning does not 

contribute to an increase in the current program size.  As stated at the February 11, 2020 meeting, 



Page 6 

 

westonandsampson.com 

 
 

the program has already been reduced by 19% and any further reductions in the size of the facility will 

negatively impact the operation of the facility. 

 

d. Site prep costs for each of the proposed sites – to compare the different requirements for safe use of 

each site. W and S gave a site preparation estimate of $1.96 million for placement at the Safety Facility 

due to site specific topology and other issues. 

Response:  Site costs will be further evaluated and refined during future design phases of the project.  

If an alternate viable site is identified, then the site development costs for all viable sites can be 

developed and compared.      

 

e. Public discussion of the long-term plans for the DPW in light of recent discussions about regionalization. 

Response:  This issue will need to be addressed by the Select Board. 

 

f. Endangered species/priority habitat status for all proposed sites and how this would inform storage, 

chemicals, and site options. 

Response:  The environmental receptors reviewed for the potential sites identified one site (5 Town 

Dump Rd) with potential natural endangered and rare species habitat.  In all cases, a new facility 

would provide improved and compliant storage of chemicals, and compliant treatment of stormwater.  

See the response to question 8 for additional information.  Permitting of a new facility will be in 

compliance with current regulations.   

 

g. Accurate and detailed environmental reports on the current site; the nearby Snow’s Field lots; at the 

former home of Jack’s Gas and at the MassHighway site on Route 6. The current site is known to have 

had salt contamination issues, yet these were not mentioned in the W&S Phase 1 environmental study. 

Various claims have been made at public meetings that the Snows Field, Jack’s Gas, and the 

MassHighway sites are all contaminated. This must be investigated further as no supporting data 

regarding current contamination have been provided by the Town. 

Response:  As stated in the Select Board Meeting, Weston & Sampson completed an initial screening 

to determine the viability of each site from a size and environmental receptor perspective.  

Assessments were based on a high-level review of available published information for each site.  This 

process is typical at the initial stage of any site selection process.  Further evaluation of sites which 

do not pass this initial screening for size does not provide any further value to the process since these 

sites are not suitably sized to support a new facility.  Based on the results of the pre-screening 

process, a more comprehensive assessment of any viable sites will be completed in the next phase 

of the project.  As outlined in our report and as we mentioned during the presentation, the 

MassHighway site is insufficiently sized to support DPW operations.  Furthermore, following the 

February 11, 2020 meeting, Weston & Sampson evaluated the adjacent privately owned parcel (Parcel 

100 on Route 6), and it was determined that this site was also insufficiently sized to support DPW 

operations. This as shown in the attached site fit sketch.    

 

In addition to the information above, we have included an updated cost estimate to reflect the current market 

conditions.  The original estimate projected costs based on an anticipated construction start date in 2021.  This 

revised estimate reflects 3 additional years of escalation based on the current schedule.      

 

Sincerely, 

 

WESTON & SAMPSON ENGINEERS, INC. 

 

 

 

Jeffrey J. Alberti      Michael J. Richard 

Chief Operating Officer     Discipline Leader 



Attachment 1 

 

Response to Question 1:   

Additional Existing Site Alternatives 

  



Weston & Sampson

Town of Truro

New Public Works Facility

ZONE I

ORIGINAL TEST FIT OPTION

ZONE I

TRURO 

NEW DPW FACILITY



Weston & Sampson

Town of Truro

New Public Works Facility

ZONE I

Fuel

“L-SCHEME” OPTION

(assumes off-site Salt Shed)

ZONE I

TRURO 

NEW DPW FACILITY



Weston & Sampson

Town of Truro

New Public Works Facility

ZONE I

“STEPPED-SCHEME” OPTION

(assumes off-site Salt Shed)

ZONE I

Fuel

TRURO 

NEW DPW FACILITY



Weston & Sampson

Town of Truro

New Public Works Facility

ZONE I

Fuel

“T-SCHEME” OPTION

(assumes off-site Salt Shed)

ZONE I

TRURO 

NEW DPW FACILITY



Attachment 2 

 

Response to Question 4:   

Cost Benefit Analysis 

  



Town of Truro

Department of Public Works

Cost / Benefit Analysis Summary
2022

Item Description

Cost Over the Life of 

the Building             

(50 Years)

1 Construction Cost of a New 16,958 SF Storage Garage + 5,100 SF Canopy 6,377,748$                 

2 Building Maintenance Costs 1,150,487$                 

3 Heating, Ventilation, and Electrical Costs 2,211,304$                 

Total Costs Associated with Building and Maintaining a Storage Garage:  9,739,539$                 

4 Additional Vehicle Maintenance Costs Associated with Exterior Storage 4,882,219$                 

5 Additional Costs Associated with Vehicle Life Expectancy Reduction 6,060,113$                 

6 Site Development Costs for Exterior Storage 702,181$                    

7 Exterior Storage Area Maintenance Costs 1,352,147$                 

8 Cold Weather Costs for Vehicles Stored Outdoors (non-productive labor) 2,376,297$                 

9 Storm Event Costs for Vehicles Stored Outdoors (non-productive labor) 335,477$                    

10 Engine Block Heater Usage Costs 578,792$                    

11 Security Loading & Unloading of Vehicles (non-productive labor) 1,098,580$                 

12 Vehicle Staging Non-Productive Labor Costs 77,324$                      

13 Reduced Employee Safety Costs 198,266$                    

14 Environmental Impacts 716,879$                    

15 Increase in Vehicle Maintenance Costs Due to Delays in Preventative Maint. 744,139$                    

 Costs Associated with Storing Vehicles Outdoors: 19,122,415$               

Additional Costs Incurred By the Town if                                     

Vehicles and Equipment are Stored Outdoors:  9,382,876$          

Note: Costs associated with reduced public safety due to delays associated with outdoor storage

have not been included in this analysis



Town of Truro

Department of Public Works

Cost / Benefit Analysis - Item 1 - Vehicle Storage Garage Cost

2022

AMOUNT DEBT SERV. ESTIMATED

FINANCED YEARS INT. RATE

5,270,866 20 2.00%

Vehicle Storage Garage & Canopy Construction Cost with Soft Costs

16,958                 SF Garage

239$                    Cost / SF 

5,100                   SF Canopy

104$                    Cost / SF 

4,583,362$          Subtotal

687,504$             Escalation / Contingency (15%)

5,270,866$          TOTAL 527086.63

14472913.37

Total Cost: 6,377,748$        

Total Net Present Value

Year 1 Principal 263,543$           

Interest 105,417$           368,961$           366,032$               

Year 2 Principal 263,543$           

Interest 100,146$           363,690$           357,940$               

Year 3 Principal 263,543$           

Interest 94,876$             358,419$           349,953$               

Year 4 Principal 263,543$           

Interest 89,605$             353,148$           342,070$               

Year 5 Principal 263,543$           

Interest 84,334$             347,877$           334,290$               

Year 6 Principal 263,543$           

Interest 79,063$             342,606$           326,612$               

Year 7 Principal 263,543$           

Interest 73,792$             337,335$           319,035$               

Year 8 Principal 263,543$           

Interest 68,521$             332,065$           311,558$               

Year 9 Principal 263,543$           

Interest 63,250$             326,794$           304,179$               

Year 10 Principal 263,543$           

Interest 57,980$             321,523$           296,897$               

Year 11 Principal 263,543$           

Interest 52,709$             316,252$           289,713$               



Town of Truro

Department of Public Works

Cost / Benefit Analysis - Item 1 - Vehicle Storage Garage Cost

2022

AMOUNT DEBT SERV. ESTIMATED

FINANCED YEARS INT. RATE

5,270,866 20 2.00%

Vehicle Storage Garage & Canopy Construction Cost with Soft Costs

16,958                 SF Garage

239$                    Cost / SF 

5,100                   SF Canopy

104$                    Cost / SF 

4,583,362$          Subtotal

687,504$             Escalation / Contingency (15%)

5,270,866$          TOTAL 527086.63

14472913.37

Total Cost: 6,377,748$        

Total Net Present Value

Year 12 Principal 263,543$           

Interest 47,438$             310,981$           282,623$               

Year 13 Principal 263,543$           

Interest 42,167$             305,710$           275,628$               

Year 14 Principal 263,543$           

Interest 36,896$             300,439$           268,726$               

Year 15 Principal 263,543$           

Interest 31,625$             295,169$           261,916$               

Year 16 Principal 263,543$           

Interest 26,354$             289,898$           255,197$               

Year 17 Principal 263,543$           

Interest 21,083$             284,627$           248,569$               

Year 18 Principal 263,543$           

Interest 15,813$             279,356$           242,029$               

Year 19 Principal 263,543$           

Interest 10,542$             274,085$           235,578$               

Year 20 Principal 263,543$           

Interest 5,271$               268,814$           229,214$               

Total:  6,377,748$        5,897,759$            



Town of Truro

Department of Public Works

Cost / Benefit Analysis - Item 2 - Building Maintenance Costs

Average Employee Rate 28.00$           

Avg Annual Inflation Rate 3.0%

Benefits Adjustment 1.5694
2022

LABOR PARTS TOTAL

A B C D E F G H I J

Building Maintenance Activity

Frequency per 

year

Average 

Maintenance 

Manhours per 

Occurrence

Total 

Manhours 

per Year

Loaded 

Rate

Total Labor 

Cost per 

Year

Parts Cost per 

Occurrence

Total Parts 

Cost per 

Year

Total Labor & 

Parts Cost per 

Year     (1st 

Year)

Total Cost 

Over 20 Year 

Period

Total Cost 

Over Life of 

Bldg          (50 

Years)
(A x B) (C x D) (A x F) (E + G)

Yearly Preventative Maintenance Service 1 8 8 43.94$    352$          250$                 250$         602$              16,164$         67,852$         

Change Light Bulbs 2 8 16 43.94$    703$          100$                 200$         903$              24,266$         101,866$       

Unscheduled Repairs 2 16 32 43.94$    1,406$       500$                 1,000$      2,406$           64,655$         271,410$       

Replace Roof One Occurrence @ year 25 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 207,345$       

Repaint Exterior Items 0.20 80 16 43.94$    703$          100$                 20$           723$              19,430$         81,562$         

Repair / Replace Heating Elements after useful life of 

equipment One Occurrence @ year 25 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 248,814$       

Replace overhead doors after useful life Four Occurrences - @ years 10, 20, 30 and year 40-- -- -- -- -- -- 171,637$       

TOTALS:  4,634$           124,515$       1,150,487$    



Town of Truro

Department of Public Works

Cost / Benefit Analysis - Item 3 - Heating, Ventilation, & Electrical Costs

2022

Energy Cost Estimate for a 10200 SF Vehicle Storage Garage

Energy Model Results for a 40,000 SF Vehicle Storage Garage

Energy Model indicates total energy cost for heating a 40,000 SF garage @ 10,000            $ / Year 0.25 per SF
Adjust for 16,958 SF Vehicle Storage Garage 4,240              $ / Year

Historic Rate Adjustment Factor to 2022 (20%) 5,087              $ / Year

Energy Model Results for a 40,000 SF Vehicle Storage Garage

Energy Model Indicates total yearly electricity consumption @ 157,000      kWh 3.925 kWh per SF

Adjust for 16,958 SF Vehicle Storage Garage 66,560        kWh

Annual Electricity Consumption:  66,560        kWh
Electricity Cost:  0.22 $ / kWh (per Bureau of Labor Statistics)

Annual Electricity Cost:  14,643        $ / Year

Energy Cost Estimate for a 18,953 SF Vehicle Storage Garage:

Annual Fuel Cost @ 5,087$         per year

Annual Elec Cost @ 14,643$       per year

Total 19,731$       1st Year

Over life of bldg with 3% / yr inflation: 2,211,304$             



Town of Truro Avg Annual Inflation Rate 3.0%
Department of Public Works Benefits Adjustment 1.5694

Cost / Benefit Analysis - Item 4 - Increased Vehicle Maintenance Costs Number of Large Vehicles 9
Number of Small Vehicles 13

Number of Pieces of Construction Equipment 3
Average Employee Rate (loaded) 50.22$          

2002

FREQUENCY LABOR PARTS TOTAL

A B C D E F G H I J K L M

Vehicle Type Sheet Maintenance Activity

Estimated 
Occurrences 

per Year - 
Interior 
Storage

Estimated 
Occurrences 

per Year - 
Exterior 
Storage

Additional 
Occurrences 
per Year per 

Vehicle

Average 
Maintenance 
Manhours per 
Occurrence

Number of 
Vehicles or 
Equipment

Total 
Manhours 
per Year

Loaded 
Rate

Total 
Labor Cost 
per Year

Parts Cost 
per 

Occurrence 
per Vehicle

Total Parts 
Cost per 

Year

Total Labor & 
Parts Cost 
per Year         
(1st Year)

Total Cost 
Over 20 Year 

Period

Total Cost 
Over Life of 

Bldg               
(50 Years)

(per veh.) (per veh.) (B - A) (C x D x E) (F x G) (C x E x I) (H + J)

Large 

Vehicles

1 Diagnose no start condition - remove, rebuild or replace  
starter motor 0.014 0.070 0.056 3 9 1.512 50.22 76$          250$           126$         202$             5,426$           22,778$        

2 Diagnose no start condition (diesel) - gelled fuel, start vehicles 
with either 0 0.43 0.43 2.5 9 9.675 50.22 486$        15$             58$           544$             14,616$         61,354$        

8 Repair windshield wiper system - replace wiper motors, repair 
or replace wiper linkage, replace wiper blades 0.06 0.39 0.33 2 9 5.94 50.22 298$        100$           297$         595$             15,996$         67,149$        

9 Repair hydraulic pumps, motors, gear boxes - change oil 
viscosity (summer/winter) 0 1 1 2.5 9 22.5 50.22 1,130$     100$           900$         2,030$          54,546$         228,974$      

10 Prepare vehicles for plow winter use - repair corroded 
electrical connections, clean rust from hydraulic pistons, 
replace frozen quick disconnects 2 3 1 2.5 9 22.5 50.22 1,130$     100$           900$         2,030$          54,546$         228,974$      

12
Repair brakes (air & hydraulic) on vehicles stored outdoors - 
brake shoes frozen to drums, calipers frozen to caliper frames 0 1 1 3.5 9 31.5 50.22$    1,582$     300$           2,700$      4,282$          115,058$       482,991$      

13 Diagnose / repair frozen air systems 0 0.4 0 2 9 7.2 50.22 362$        20$             72$           434$             11,651$         48,908$        

14 Repair or replace tires other than normal wear and tear - dry 
rot, rusted rims 0.05 0.16 0.11 1 9 0.99 50.22$    50$          150$           149$         198$             5,326$           22,358$        

15 Repair rust / rot - coat rust with special primers/paint, weld 
patches/panels 0.1 0.26 0 6.5 9 9.36 50.22$    470$        525$           756$         1,226$          32,945$         138,296$      

16 Diagnose water in fuel in vehicles stored outdoors 0 0.26 0.26 1 9 2.34 50.22$    118$        15$             35$           153$             4,101$           17,215$        

17 Replace hydraulic lines - fittings rusted, hoses dry rotted 0.05 1 0.95 2 9 17.1 50.22$    859$        100$           855$         1,714$          46,050$         193,309$      

18 Check battery condition - recharge or replace 0.16 0.32 0.16 1 9 1.44 50.22$    72$          200$           288$         360$             9,682$           40,643$        

19 Check alternator output 0.05 0.1 0.05 1.5 9 0.675 50.22$    34$          225$           101$         135$             3,632$           15,244$        



Town of Truro Avg Annual Inflation Rate 3.0%
Department of Public Works Benefits Adjustment 1.5694

Cost / Benefit Analysis - Item 4 - Increased Vehicle Maintenance Costs Number of Large Vehicles 9
Number of Small Vehicles 13

Number of Pieces of Construction Equipment 3
Average Employee Rate (loaded) 50.22$          

2002

FREQUENCY LABOR PARTS TOTAL

A B C D E F G H I J K L M

Vehicle Type Sheet Maintenance Activity

Estimated 
Occurrences 

per Year - 
Interior 
Storage

Estimated 
Occurrences 

per Year - 
Exterior 
Storage

Additional 
Occurrences 
per Year per 

Vehicle

Average 
Maintenance 
Manhours per 
Occurrence

Number of 
Vehicles or 
Equipment

Total 
Manhours 
per Year

Loaded 
Rate

Total 
Labor Cost 
per Year

Parts Cost 
per 

Occurrence 
per Vehicle

Total Parts 
Cost per 

Year

Total Labor & 
Parts Cost 
per Year         
(1st Year)

Total Cost 
Over 20 Year 

Period

Total Cost 
Over Life of 

Bldg               
(50 Years)

(per veh.) (per veh.) (B - A) (C x D x E) (F x G) (C x E x I) (H + J)

Small 

Vehicles

8 Repair windshield wiper system - replace wiper motors, repair 
or replace wiper linkage, replace wiper blades 0.6 1.2 0.6 2 n/a 1.2 50.22$    60$          100$           60$           120$             3,232$           13,566$        

9 Repair hydraulic pumps, motors, gear boxes - change oil 
viscosity (summer/winter) 0 1 1 2.5 13 32.5 50.22 1,632$     100$           1,300$      2,932$          78,789$         330,740$      

10 Prepare vehicles for plow winter use - repair corroded 
electrical connections, clean rust from hydraulic pistons, 
replace frozen quick disconnects 2 3 1 2.5 13 32.5 50.22 1,632$     100$           1,300$      2,932$          78,789$         330,740$      

11 Tune up vehicle stored outdoors - remove spark plugs frozen 
in engine, remove fuel filters frozen to fuel lines, replace 
ignition coils 0 0.21 0.21 10 13 27.3 50.22$    1,371$     500$           1,365$      2,736$          73,518$         308,615$      

12
Repair brakes (air & hydraulic) on vehicles stored outdoors - 
brake shoes frozen to drums, calipers frozen to caliper frames 0 1 1 3.5 13 45.5 50.22$    2,285$     300$           3,900$      6,185$          166,195$       697,654$      

14 Repair or replace tires other than normal wear and tear - dry 
rot, rusted rims 0.05 0.16 0.11 1 13 1.43 50.22$    72$          150$           215$         286$             7,693$           32,296$        

15 Repair rust / rot - coat rust with special primers/paint, weld 
patches/panels 0.1 0.26 0.16 6.5 13 13.52 50.22$    679$        525$           1,092$      1,771$          47,587$         199,762$      

16 Diagnose water in fuel in vehicles stored outdoors 0 0.26 0.26 1 13 3.38 50.22$    170$        15$             51$           220$             5,923$           24,866$        

17 Replace hydraulic lines - fittings rusted, hoses dry rotted 0.05 1.00 0.95 2 13 24.7 50.22$    1,240$     100$           1,235$      2,475$          66,516$         279,223$      

18 Check battery condition - recharge or replace 0.16 0.32 0.16 1 13 2.08 50.22$    104$        200$           416$         520$             13,985$         58,706$        

19 Check alternator output 0.05 0.1 0.05 1.5 13 0.975 50.22$    49$          225$           146$         195$             5,246$           22,020$        

20 Replace leaking brake / fuel lines 0 0.24 0.24 5 13 15.6 50.22$    783$        100$           312$         1,095$          29,435$         123,563$      



Town of Truro Avg Annual Inflation Rate 3.0%
Department of Public Works Benefits Adjustment 1.5694

Cost / Benefit Analysis - Item 4 - Increased Vehicle Maintenance Costs Number of Large Vehicles 9
Number of Small Vehicles 13

Number of Pieces of Construction Equipment 3
Average Employee Rate (loaded) 50.22$          

2002

FREQUENCY LABOR PARTS TOTAL

A B C D E F G H I J K L M

Vehicle Type Sheet Maintenance Activity

Estimated 
Occurrences 

per Year - 
Interior 
Storage

Estimated 
Occurrences 

per Year - 
Exterior 
Storage

Additional 
Occurrences 
per Year per 

Vehicle

Average 
Maintenance 
Manhours per 
Occurrence

Number of 
Vehicles or 
Equipment

Total 
Manhours 
per Year

Loaded 
Rate

Total 
Labor Cost 
per Year

Parts Cost 
per 

Occurrence 
per Vehicle

Total Parts 
Cost per 

Year

Total Labor & 
Parts Cost 
per Year         
(1st Year)

Total Cost 
Over 20 Year 

Period

Total Cost 
Over Life of 

Bldg               
(50 Years)

(per veh.) (per veh.) (B - A) (C x D x E) (F x G) (C x E x I) (H + J)

Construction 

Equipment

3 Repair or replace trailer electrical connectors
0 1 1 1 1 1 50.22$    50$          35$             35$           85$               2,290$           9,613$          

4
Prepare small equipment - engine seized due to water, engine 
oil contaminated with water, repair electronic ignition system 0 1 1 4 1 4 50.22$    201$        275$           275$         476$             12,787$         53,678$        

-- Not Used 0 0 50.22$    -$         -$          -$              -$               -$              

6 Prepare sweepers for spring use - repair/replace frozen water 
pumps, replace damaged water lines 0 1 1 8 0 0 50.22$    -$         200$           -$          -$              -$               -$              

7 Prepare sanders stored outdoors for winter use.  Free up 
frozen conveyors and replace hydraulic quick disconnects 0 2 2 8 2 32 50.22$    1,607$     300$           1,200$      2,807$          75,427$         316,628$      

9 Repair hydraulic pumps, motors, gear boxes - change oil 
viscosity (summer/winter) 0 1 1 2.5 3 7.5 50.22 377$        100$           300$         677$             18,182$         76,325$        

11 Tune up equipment stored outdoors - remove spark plugs 
frozen in engine, remove fuel filters frozen to fuel lines, 
replace ford ignition coils 0 0.21 0.21 10 3 6.3 50.22$    316$        500$           315$         631$             16,966$         71,219$        

12
Repair brakes (air & hydraulic) on vehicles stored outdoors - 
brake shoes frozen to drums, calipers frozen to caliper frames 0 1 1 3.5 3 10.5 50.22$    527$        300$           900$         1,427$          38,353$         160,997$      

13 Diagnose / repair frozen air systems 0 0.4 0 2 3 2.4 50.22$    121$        20$             24$           145$             3,884$           16,303$        

14 Repair or replace tires other than normal wear and tear - dry 
rot, rusted rims 0.05 0.16 0 1 3 0.33 50.22$    17$          150$           50$           66$               1,775$           7,453$          

15 Repair rust / rot - coat rust with special primers/paint, weld 
patches/panels 0.1 0.26 0.2 6.5 3 3.12 50.22$    157$        525$           252$         409$             10,982$         46,099$        

16 Diagnose water in fuel in vehicles stored outdoors 0 0.26 0.26 1 3 0.78 50.22$    39$          15$             12$           51$               1,367$           5,738$          

17 Replace hydraulic lines - fittings rusted, hoses dry rotted 0.05 1.00 0.95 2 3 5.7 50.22$    286$        100$           285$         571$             15,350$         64,436$        

18 Check battery condition - recharge or replace 0.16 0.32 0.16 1 13 2.08 50.22$    104$        200$           416$         520$             13,985$         58,706$        

19 Check alternator output 0.05 0.1 0.05 1.5 3 0.225 50.22$    11$          225$           34$           45$               1,211$           5,081$          

TOTALS:  43,283$        1,163,038$    4,882,219$   



Town of Truro

Department of Public Works Baseline Vehicle/Equipment Replacement Costs
Item 5 - Cost/Benefit Analysis (Based on a Fleet of 34 Vehicles)

Recommended Average DPW Vehicle Life Expectancy (years) 11

3.0%
2020

Vehicle 

# Description

Purchase 

Date

Purchase 

Price

Replacement 

Date

Estimated Replacement 

Cost year

Replacement 

Date

Estimated 

Replacement 

Cost year

Replacement 

Date

Estimated 

Replacement 

Cost year

Replacement 

Date

Estimated 

Replacement 

Cost year

Replacement 

Date

Estimated 

Replacement 

Cost year

A3 Ford Sedan 1997 24,000$       2008 33,222$                           2      2019 45,986$         13     2030 63,656$          24     2041 88,115$        35        2052 121,972$       46      

A4 F150 Pick-up 1998 17,000$       2009 23,532$                           3      2020 32,574$         14     2031 45,090$          25     2042 62,415$        36        2053 86,397$         47      

H1 F350 Pick-up 2003 39,686$       2014 54,935$                           8      2025 76,042$         19     2036 105,261$        30     2047 145,705$      41        2058 n/a -     

H2 F350 Pick-up 1998 32,625$       2009 45,161$                           3      2020 62,513$         14     2031 86,532$          25     2042 119,781$      26        2053 165,805$       47      

H3 F150 Pick-up 1993 18,500$       2006 27,168$                           -  2017 37,607$         11     2028 52,056$          22     2039 72,058$        33        2050 99,746$         44      

H4 International Dump Truck 4700 2000 63,810$       2011 88,328$                           5      2022 122,267$      16     2033 169,246$        27     2044 234,275$      38        2055 324,292$       49      

H5 F350 Pick-up 1996 19,187$       2007 29,022$                           1      2018 40,173$         12     2029 55,609$          23     2040 76,976$        34        2051 106,553$       45      

H10 Mack Sander 1978 18,000$       2006 110,000$                         -  2017 152,266$      11     2028 210,771$        22     2039 291,757$      33        2050 403,860$       44      

H11 L8000 Dump/Sander 1997 93,500$       2008 129,426$                         2      2019 179,156$      13     2030 247,993$        24     2041 343,281$      35        2052 475,181$       46      

H12 Sterling L9500 Dump/Sander 2001 94,400$       2012 130,672$                         6      2023 180,880$      17     2034 250,380$        28     2045 346,585$      39        2056 479,755$       50      

H14 Mack R487 Dump/Sander 1985 20,000$       2006 110,000$                         -  2017 152,266$      11     2028 210,771$        22     2039 291,757$      33        2050 403,860$       44      

H20 John Deere Loader 2006 119,953$     2017 166,043$                         11    2028 229,842$      22     2039 318,156$        33     2050 440,402$      44        2061 n/a -     

H21 John Deere Loader 2006 127,825$     2017 176,940$                         11    2028 244,926$      22     2039 339,035$        33     2050 469,303$      44        2061 n/a -     

H22 Bombardier Sidewalk Tractor 1994 50,000$       2006 71,288$                           -  2017 98,679$         11     2028 136,595$        22     2039 189,080$      33        2050 261,731$       44      

H23 Trackless Sidewalk Tractor 2000 82,548$       2011 114,266$                         5      2022 158,171$      16     2033 218,945$        27     2044 303,071$      38        2055 419,521$       49      

C1 F250 Pick-up 2001 35,000$       2012 48,448$                           6      2023 67,064$         17     2034 92,832$          28     2045 128,501$      39        2056 177,875$       50      

C2 F350 Diesel Pick-up 1997 41,000$       2008 56,754$                           2      2019 78,560$         13     2030 108,746$        24     2041 150,530$      35        2052 208,368$       46      

C3 F350 Dump 2003 46,500$       2014 64,367$                           8      2025 89,099$         19     2036 123,334$        30     2047 170,723$      41        2058 n/a -     

C20 John Deere 210C Backhoe 1988 25,000$       2006 42,561$                           -  2017 58,914$         11     2028 81,551$          22     2039 112,886$      33        2050 156,260$       44      

S2 F250 Pick-up 1996 29,000$       2007 40,143$                           1      2018 55,567$         12     2029 76,918$          23     2040 106,472$      34        2051 147,382$       45      

S3 F350 Dump 1990 14,000$       2006 30,000$                           -  2017 41,527$         11     2028 57,483$          22     2039 79,570$        33        2050 110,144$       44      

S4 F550 Dump 2003 30,326$       2014 41,978$                           8      2025 58,108$         19     2036 80,435$          30     2047 111,340$      41        2058 n/a -     

S10 Mack Dump/Sander 1999 97,120$       2010 134,437$                         4      2021 186,092$      15     2032 257,595$        26     2043 356,571$      37        2054 493,578$       48      

S11 Mack Dump/CB Cleaner 1999 95,000$       2010 131,502$                         4      2021 182,030$      15     2032 251,972$        26     2043 348,788$      37        2054 482,804$       48      

S12 Dump/Sander L8501 1998 103,914$     2009 143,841$                         3      2020 199,110$      14     2031 275,615$        25     2042 381,515$      36        2053 528,106$       47      

S13 Mack Sander 1983 20,000$       2006 110,000$                         -  2017 152,266$      11     2028 210,771$        22     2039 291,757$      33        2050 403,860$       44      

S20 Backhoe 2000 71,739$       2011 99,304$                           5      2022 137,459$      16     2033 190,276$        27     2044 263,386$      38        2055 364,588$       49      

S21 Sweeper 1995 90,300$       2006 124,996$                         -  2017 173,024$      11     2028 239,506$        22     2039 331,532$      33        2050 458,918$       44      

S22 Sweeper 2001 100,000$     2012 138,423$                         6      2023 191,610$      17     2034 265,234$        28     2045 367,145$      39        2056 508,215$       50      

S30 Sewer Jet / Water Jet 1997 26,215$       2008 36,288$                           2      2019 50,231$         13     2030 69,531$          24     2041 96,247$        35        2052 133,229$       46      

VM1 F450 Pick-up 2001 40,000$       2012 55,369$                           6      2023 76,644$         17     2034 106,093$        28     2045 146,858$      39        2056 203,286$       50      

W1 F150 Pick-up 2000 21,000$       2011 29,069$                           5      2022 40,238$         16     2033 55,699$          27     2044 77,100$        38        2055 106,725$       49      

W2 F350 Pick-up 1995 24,000$       2006 33,222$                           -  2017 45,986$         11     2028 63,656$          22     2039 88,115$        33        2050 121,972$       44      

W3 F350 Utility Vehicle 2003 39,716$       2014 54,976$                           8      2025 76,100$         19     2036 105,340$        30     2047 145,815$      41        2058 n/a -     

Subtotals: 2,725,679$                      Subtotals: 3,772,977$   Subtotals: 5,222,682$     Subtotals: 7,229,414$   Subtotals: 7,953,981$    

Total Replacement Costs Based on 11 Year Vehicle Life Expectancy: 26,904,732$              (50 yr period)



Town of Truro

Department of Public Works 2 Year Reduction in Vehicle & Equipment Life
Item 5 - Cost/Benefit Analysis

Discount Rate 0.8%

Recommended Average DPW Vehicle Life Expectancy (years) 11

Reduced Average DPW Vehicle Life Expectancy (years) 9

3.0%
2022

Vehicle # Description

Purchase 

Date

Purchase 

Price

Replacement 

Date

Estimated 

Replacement Cost year

Replacement 

Date

Estimated 

Replacement 

Cost year

Replacement 

Date

Estimated 

Replacement 

Cost year

Replacement 

Date

Estimated 

Replacement 

Cost year

Replacement 

Date

Estimated 

Replacement 

Cost year

Replacement 

Date

Estimated 

Replacement 

Cost year

A3 Ford Sedan 1997 24,000$       2006 31,315$                     -    2015 40,858$        9       2024 53,311$        18        2033 69,559$        27     2042 90,758$         36     2051 118,419$      45     

A4 F150 Pick-up 1998 17,000$       2007 22,181$                     1       2016 28,941$        10     2025 37,762$        19        2034 49,271$        28     2043 64,287$         37     2052 83,880$        46     

H1 F350 Pick-up 2003 39,686$       2012 51,781$                     6       2021 67,563$        15     2030 88,154$        24        2039 115,021$      33     2048 150,076$       42     2057 n/a -    

H2 F350 Pick-up 1998 32,625$       2007 42,568$                     1       2016 55,542$        10     2025 72,470$        19        2034 94,556$        28     2043 123,375$       37     2052 160,976$      46     

H3 F150 Pick-up 1993 18,500$       2006 27,168$                     -    2015 35,448$        9       2024 46,251$        18        2033 60,348$        27     2042 78,740$         36     2051 102,738$      45     

H4 International Dump Truck 4700 2000 63,810$       2009 83,258$                     3       2018 108,632$      12     2027 141,740$      21        2036 184,939$      30     2045 241,304$       39     2054 314,847$      48     

H5 F350 Pick-up 1992 19,187$       2006 29,022$                     -    2015 37,867$        9       2024 49,408$        18        2033 64,466$        27     2042 84,114$         36     2051 109,750$      45     

H10 Mack Sander 1978 18,000$       2006 110,000$                   -    2015 143,525$      9       2024 187,268$      18        2033 244,342$      27     2042 318,811$       36     2051 415,976$      45     

H11 L8000 Dump/Sander 1997 93,500$       2006 121,996$                   -    2015 159,177$      9       2024 207,691$      18        2033 270,989$      27     2042 353,579$       36     2051 461,341$      45     

H12 Sterling L9500 Dump/Sander 2001 94,400$       2010 123,171$                   4       2019 160,710$      13     2028 209,690$      22        2037 273,597$      31     2046 356,983$       40     2055 465,781$      49     

H14 Mack R487 Dump/Sander 1985 20,000$       2006 110,000$                   -    2015 143,525$      9       2024 187,268$      18        2033 244,342$      27     2042 318,811$       36     2051 415,976$      45     

H20 John Deere Loader 2006 119,953$     2015 156,511$                   9       2024 204,212$      18     2033 266,450$      27        2042 347,657$      36     2051 453,614$       45     2060 n/a -    

H21 John Deere Loader 2006 127,825$     2015 166,783$                   9       2024 217,614$      18     2033 283,936$      27        2042 370,472$      36     2051 483,382$       45     2060 n/a -    

H22 Bombardier Sidewalk Tractor 1994 50,000$       2006 71,288$                     -    2015 93,015$        9       2024 121,363$      18        2033 158,351$      27     2042 206,613$       36     2051 269,583$      45     

H23 Trackless Sidewalk Tractor 2000 82,548$       2009 107,706$                   3       2018 140,532$      12     2027 183,363$      21        2036 239,247$      30     2045 312,163$       39     2054 407,302$      48     

C1 F250 Pick-up 2001 35,000$       2010 45,667$                     4       2019 59,585$        13     2028 77,745$        22        2037 101,440$      31     2046 132,356$       40     2055 172,694$      49     

C2 F350 Diesel Pick-up 1997 41,000$       2006 53,496$                     -    2015 69,800$        9       2024 91,073$        18        2033 118,829$      27     2042 155,045$       36     2051 202,299$      45     

C3 F350 Dump 2003 46,500$       2012 60,672$                     6       2021 79,163$        15     2030 103,290$      24        2039 134,770$      33     2048 175,844$       42     2057 n/a -    

C20 John Deere 210C Backhoe 1988 25,000$       2006 42,561$                     -    2015 55,532$        9       2024 72,457$        18        2033 94,540$        27     2042 123,353$       36     2051 160,948$      45     

S2 F250 Pick-up 1996 29,000$       2006 38,974$                     -    2015 50,852$        9       2024 66,350$        18        2033 86,572$        27     2042 112,956$       36     2051 147,382$      45     

S3 F350 Dump 1990 14,000$       2006 30,000$                     -    2015 39,143$        9       2024 51,073$        18        2033 66,639$        27     2042 86,948$         36     2051 113,448$      45     

S4 F550 Dump 2003 30,326$       2012 39,569$                     6       2021 51,628$        15     2030 67,363$        24        2039 87,893$        33     2048 114,681$       42     2057 n/a -    

S10 Mack Dump/Sander 1999 97,120$       2008 126,720$                   2       2017 165,340$      11     2026 215,732$      20        2035 281,481$      29     2044 367,269$       38     2053 479,202$      47     

S11 Mack Dump/CB Cleaner 1999 95,000$       2008 123,953$                   2       2017 161,731$      11     2026 211,022$      20        2035 275,336$      29     2044 359,252$       38     2053 468,742$      47     

S12 Dump/Sander L8501 1998 103,914$     2007 135,584$                   1       2016 176,907$      10     2025 230,823$      19        2034 301,172$      28     2043 392,961$       37     2052 512,725$      46     

S13 Mack Sander 1983 20,000$       2006 110,000$                   -    2015 143,525$      9       2024 187,268$      18        2033 244,342$      27     2042 318,811$       36     2051 415,976$      45     

S20 Backhoe 2000 71,739$       2009 93,603$                     3       2018 122,131$      12     2027 159,353$      21        2036 207,920$      30     2045 271,288$       39     2054 353,969$      48     

S21 Sweeper 1995 90,300$       2006 124,996$                   -    2015 163,092$      3       2024 212,798$      18        2033 277,653$      27     2042 362,274$       36     2051 472,686$      45     

S22 Sweeper 2001 100,000$     2010 130,477$                   4       2019 170,243$      13     2028 222,129$      22        2037 289,828$      31     2046 378,160$       40     2055 493,412$      49     

S30 Sewer Jet / Water Jet 1997 26,215$       2006 34,205$                     -    2015 44,629$        9       2024 58,231$        18        2033 75,978$        27     2042 99,135$         36     2051 129,348$      45     

VM1 F450 Pick-up 2001 40,000$       2010 52,191$                     4       2019 68,097$        13     2028 88,852$        22        2037 115,931$      31     2046 151,264$       40     2055 197,365$      49     

W1 F150 Pick-up 2000 21,000$       2009 27,400$                     3       2018 35,751$        12     2027 46,647$        21        2036 60,864$        30     2045 79,414$         39     2054 103,617$      48     

W2 F350 Pick-up 1995 24,000$       2006 33,222$                     -    2015 43,347$        9       2024 56,558$        18        2033 73,795$        27     2042 96,285$         36     2051 125,631$      45     

W3 F350 Utility Vehicle 2003 39,716$       2012 51,820$                     6       2021 67,614$        15     2030 88,221$        24        2039 115,108$      33     2048 150,190$       42     2057 n/a -    

Subtotals: 2,609,858$                Subtotals: 3,405,272$   Subtotals: 4,443,108$   Subtotals: 5,797,248$   Subtotals: 7,564,094$    Subtotals: 7,876,010$   

Total Replacement Costs Based on 9 Year Vehicle Life Expectancy (50 yr Period): 31,695,589$          25,001,178$   

Base Model Inflation Adjustment: 36,350,806$          

DIFF (2 years): 5,494,503$            3,928,989$     

Cost for 1 year: 2,747,251$            1,964,495$     

Additional Cost per Vehicle Each Year: 80,802$                 57,779$          

Additional Cost For Fleet of 25 Per Year: 2,020,038$            1,213,364$     

Additional Cost for Fleet of 25 for 3 Years: 6,060,113$            3,640,093$     

Base Model Inflation Adjustment: 30,856,303$          

Total Replacement Costs Based on 11 Year Vehicle Life Expectancy (50 yr Period): 26,904,732$          21,072,189$   

Assumptions
1. It is estimated that the vehicle life expectancy is reduced by 3 years when a vehicle is stored outdoors



Town of Truro

Department of Public Works

Cost/Benefit Analysis - Item 6 - Site Development Costs for Exterior Vehicle Storage Area

Note: Cost to construct and maintain and exterior parking area over the life of the building

2022

Unit TOTAL TOTAL

Description Quantity Unit Cost (No OH&P) (Incl. OH&P)

DIVISION 2 - SITE WORK

GENERAL SITE WORK
Earth Excavation Site 817 CY $17.86 $14,588.59 $16,339.23
Formation of Subgrade 2451 SY $5.36 $13,129.74 $14,705.30
Finish Grading 2451 SY $1.79 $4,376.58 $4,901.77
Concrete Curb 940         LF $53.57 $50,357.04 $56,399.89
Processed Aggregate Base 1323 TN $62.50 $82,717.33 $92,643.41
Bituminous Concrete (4" pavement) Yard Area 549 TN $160.71 $88,231.82 $98,819.64
Underground Drainage System 1 LS $71,428.43 $71,428.43 $79,999.84
Site Lighting 1 LS $17,857.11 $17,857.11 $19,999.96

Subtotal:  $383,809
Area 22058 SF

Dim Garage 100         170            General Condit. (8.5%) $32,624
Dim Canopy 30           170            

Subtotal $416,433

Contingency (15%) $62,465

Escalation (6%): $28,734

Total: $507,632

Total Net Present Value

Year 1 Principal 25,382$                

Interest 18,529$                43,910$                43,562$                                

Year 2 Principal 25,382$                

Interest 17,602$                42,984$                42,304$                                

Year 3 Principal 25,382$                

Interest 16,676$                42,057$                41,064$                                

Year 4 Principal 25,382$                

Interest 15,749$                41,131$                39,841$                                

Year 5 Principal 25,382$                

Interest 14,823$                40,204$                38,634$                                

Year 6 Principal 25,382$                

Interest 13,896$                39,278$                37,444$                                

Year 7 Principal 25,382$                

Interest 12,970$                38,352$                36,271$                                

Year 8 Principal 25,382$                

Interest 12,044$                37,425$                35,114$                                

Year 9 Principal 25,382$                



Town of Truro

Department of Public Works

Cost/Benefit Analysis - Item 6 - Site Development Costs for Exterior Vehicle Storage Area

Note: Cost to construct and maintain and exterior parking area over the life of the building

Interest 11,117$                36,499$                33,973$                                

Year 10 Principal 25,382$                

Interest 10,191$                35,572$                32,848$                                

Year 11 Principal 25,382$                

Interest 9,264$                  34,646$                31,738$                                

Year 12 Principal 25,382$                

Interest 8,338$                  33,719$                30,645$                                

Year 13 Principal 25,382$                

Interest 7,411$                  32,793$                29,566$                                

Year 14 Principal 25,382$                

Interest 6,485$                  31,867$                28,503$                                

Year 15 Principal 25,382$                

Interest 5,559$                  30,940$                27,455$                                

Year 16 Principal 25,382$                

Interest 4,632$                  30,014$                26,421$                                

Year 17 Principal 25,382$                

Interest 3,706$                  29,087$                25,402$                                

Year 18 Principal 25,382$                

Interest 2,779$                  28,161$                24,398$                                

Year 19 Principal 25,382$                

Interest 1,853$                  27,234$                23,408$                                

Year 20 Principal 25,382$                

Interest 926$                     26,308$                22,432$                                

Total:  702,181$              651,023$                              



Town of Truro

Department of Public Works

Cost/Benefit Analysis - Item 7 - Exterior Storage Area Site Maintenance Costs

2022

Replace Pavement @ Year 20 and Year 40
Yr 1 Reclaim Pvmnt: $24,509

Yr 1 New Pavement: $98,820

Yr 1 Contingency $18,499

Cost @ Year 20 based on 3% escalation $248,696

Cost @ Year 40 based on 3% escalation $449,172

Total:  $697,868

Yearly Striping
Labor per Year (hours):  32                                  

Labor Rate (loaded):  $43.94

Yr 1 Total Labor:  $1,406

Total cost over 50 years:  $158,613

Snow Removal
Labor per event (hours):  8                                    

Labor Rate (loaded):  $43.94

Number of Snow Events per Year:  6                                    

Yr 1 Total Labor $2,109

Total cost over 50 years:  $237,919

General Maintenance

Labor per week (hours):  1                                    

Weeks:  52                                  

Labor Rate (Loaded):  $43.94

Yr 1 Total Labor $2,285

Total cost over 50 years:  $257,746

TOTAL COST OF SITE MAINTENANCE:  $1,352,147



Town of Truro Avg Annual Inflation Rate 3.0%
Department of Public Works Benefits Adjustment 1.5694

Cost / Benefit Analysis - Item 8 - Cold Weather Costs Average rate with out benefits 28.00$           

Average Workforce Rate (loaded) 43.94$           
2022

FREQUENCY LABOR FUEL CONSUMPTION TOTAL  

A B C D E F G H I J K L M

Maintenance Activity

Workforce Personnel 
Effected by Warm-up 

/ Preparation 
Requirement

Cold Weather 
Days

Average Warm-up 
/ Preparation Time 

per Vehicle / 
Equipment

Total 
Downtime 
Per Year

Total 
Downtime 
Per Year

Loaded 
Labor Rate

Total Labor 
Cost per 

Year

Fuel 
Consumption 
Rate During 

Warm-up

Total Fuel 
Consumption 

During Warm-up
Fuel Cost per 

Gallon

Total Fuel 
Consumption 
Cost During 

Warm-up per 
Year

Total Labor & 
Fuel Cost per 
Year          (1st 

Year)

Total Cost 
Over Life of 

Bldg               
(50 Years)

Net Present 
Value

(minutes) (minutes) (hours) (gallons/hr) (gallons)

Morning warm-up & vehicle preparation 11 85 30 28,050      468          43.94$      20,543$     0.32$            150$                 3.50$             524$             21,067$         2,376,297$    1,875,778$    

Cold Weather Days:         Assume November 15 thru March 15th TOTALS:  21,067$         2,376,297$    1,875,778$    
17 weeks

5 days per week
85 days per year

Assumptions:
1. It is assumed that all workforce personnel will be delayed during vehicle preparation time.



Town of Truro Avg Annual Inflation Rate 3.0%

Department of Public Works Benefits Adjustment 1.5694

Cost / Benefit Analysis - Item 9 - Storm Event Costs Average rate with out benefits 28

Vehicles with Plows:      15

Sanders:  6 Average Workforce Rate (loaded) 43.94$           
2022

FREQUENCY LABOR FUEL CONSUMPTION TOTAL  

A B C D E F G H I J K L M

Maintenance Activity

Average 

Number of 

Plow Events

Average 

Number of 

Sand Events

Average 

Vehicle/Plow 

Preparation 

Time per 

Vehicle

Average 

Sander 

Preparation 

Time per 

Sander

Total 

Preparation 

Time

Loaded 

Labor Rate

Total Labor 

Cost per 

Year

Fuel 

Consumption 

Rate During 

Warm-up

Total Fuel 

Consumption 

During Warm-up

Fuel Cost per 

Gallon

Total Fuel 

Consumption 

Cost During 

Warm-up per 

Year

Total Labor & 

Fuel Cost per 

Year          

(1st Year)

Total Cost 

Over Life of 

Bldg            

(50 Years)

Net Present 

Value
(minutes) (minutes) (hours) (F x E) (gallons/hr) (gallons) (I x J) (G + K)

Vehicle Preparation & Plow 

Connection 6 7 30                30              66 43.94 2,900$       0.32$            21$                   3.50$            74$               2,974$          335,477$       264,816$       

TOTALS:  2,974$          335,477$       264,816$       



Town of Truro Avg Annual Inflation Rate 3.0%

Department of Public Works

Cost / Benefit Analysis - Item 10 - Engine Block Heaters Number of Large Vehicles 9

Number of Small Vehicles 13

Number of Pieces of Construction Equipment 3

2022

FREQUENCY LABOR TOTAL  

A B C D E F G H I

Maintenance Activity

Vehicles & 

Equipment

Cold Weather 

Days

Average Block 

Heater Usage per 

Vehicle per Day

Total Block 

Heater Hours 

of Operation 

per Year

Engine Block 

Electrical 

Consumption

Total 

Electrical 

Usage

Electrical 

Unit Cost

Total 

Electrical Cost 

per Year          

(1st Year)

Total Cost 

Over Life of 

Bldg          (50 

Years)

Net Present 

Value
(hours) (hours) (Kw) ($/Kwh) (F * G)

Emergency Vehicles (continuous operation) 15 119 16 28,560           0.7               19,992      0.22$        4,398$          496,108$       
Non-Emergency Vehicles (4 hours operation) 10 119 4 4,760             0.7               3,332        0.22$        733$             82,685$         

Cold Weather Days:         Assume November 15 thru March 15th 5,131$          578,792$       456,881$       
17 weeks

7 days per week

119 days per year

Assumptions:

1. It is assumed that all emergency response vehicles will be required to be plugged in overnight to ensure adequate equipment is available for the DPW use.

2. Non-emergency equipment will be on timers which will activate the block heaters 4 hours before operation.



Town of Truro Avg Annual Inflation Rate 3.0%

Department of Public Works Benefits Adjustment 1.5694

Cost / Benefit Analysis - Item 11 - Loading & Unloading Costs Number of Large Vehicles 9

Number of Small Vehicles 13

Number of Pieces of Construction Equipment 3

Average Workforce Rate (loaded) 43.94$           
2022

FREQUENCY LABOR TOTAL  

A B C D E F G H I

Maintenance Activity

Number of Vehicles 

Impacted by 

Operations

Number of 

Employees 

Impacted by 

Operations

Average Loading 

& Unloading Time 

per Vehicle per 

Day

Total 

Downtime 

Per Year

Total 

Downtime 

Per Year

Loaded 

Labor Rate

Total Labor 

Cost per 

Year

Total Labor  

Cost per Year          

(1st Year)

Total Cost 

Over Life of 

Bldg            

(50 Years)

Net Present 

Value
(minutes) (minutes) (hours) (F x E) (G)

Vehicle Loading & Unloading 2 4 30 30,000     500         43.94$      21,972$    21,972$        1,098,580$    909,737$       

Work Days 250 21,972$        1,098,580$    909,737$       

Assumptions:

1. It is assumed that there is an average of 2 employees per vehicle 



Town of Truro Avg Annual Inflation Rate 3.0%
Department of Public Works Benefits Adjustment 1.5694

Cost / Benefit Analysis - Item 12 - Vehicle Staging Non-Productive Labor Costs Number of Large Vehicles 9

Number of Small Vehicles 13

Number of Pieces of Construction Equipment 3

Average Mechanics Rate (loaded) 43.94$             
2022

FREQUENCY PARTS TOTAL  

A B C D E F G H I J K L

Description

Employees 

Impacted

Non-Productive Labor 

per Employee (hours)

Cold Weather 

Days or Storm 

Events

Total 

Manhours 

per Year

Loaded 

Rate

Total Labor 

Cost per 

Year

Average Parts 

Cost per Year 

per Equipment

Total Parts 

Cost per 

Year

Total Labor & 

Parts Cost per 

Year     (1st 

Year)

Total Cost 

Over 20 Year 

Period

Total Cost Over 

Life of Bldg          

(50 Years)

Net Present 

Value
(A x B x C) (D x E) (F + H)

Unload Salt/Sand after Storm Event 4 0.3 13 15.6 43.94 686$          -$          686$              18,420$         77,324$           61,037$           

TOTALS:  686$              18,420$         77,324$           61,037$           

Cold Weather Days:         Assume November 15 thru March 15th

17 weeks

5 days per week

85 days per year



Town of Truro Avg Annual Inflation Rate 3.0%

Department of Public Works Benefits Adjustment 1.5694

Cost / Benefit Analysis - Item 13 - Employee Safety Costs Number of Large Vehicles 9

Number of Small Vehicles 13

Number of Pieces of Construction Equipment 3

Average Workforce Rate (loaded) 43.94$           
2022

FREQUENCY TOTAL  

A B C D E

Description

Average Hours of 

Lost Labor per Year

Loaded 

Labor Rate

Total Labor 

Cost per 

Year

Total Labor  

Cost per Year          

(1st Year)

Total Cost 

Over Life of 

Bldg           (50 

Years)

Net Present 

Value
(A x B) (C)

Loss of labor due to injury 40.0 43.94$      1,758$      1,758$          198,266$       156,505$       

1,758$          198,266$       156,505$       
Average hours of lost labor / year:  120

Assumptions:

1. It is assumed that the Town will incur an average of 40 hours per year of lost labor due to injuries resulting from

    exposure of employees to fall hazards or other hazards associated with exterior storage of equipment & materials



Town of Truro Avg Annual Inflation Rate 3.0%

Department of Public Works Benefits Adjustment 1.5694

Cost / Benefit Analysis - Item 14 - Environmental Impact Costs Average rate no benefits 28

Average Workforce Rate (loaded) 43.94$           
2022

TOTAL  

A B C D E F K

Description Consultant Hours Consultant Fee

Consultant 

Expenses / 

Contractors

Total 

Consultant 

Costs

Regulatory 

Fees

Clean-up 

Costs

1st Year 

Occurrence Total 

Costs

Immediate Response Actions (containment) 8 180.00$           1,000$                 2,440$         -$            -$               2,440$                 

DEP Notification & Remediation Submittals 24 180.00$           1,000$                 5,320$         6,000$        -$               11,320$               
Limited Soil and Surface Disposal 16 180.00$           1,000$                 3,880$         -$            30,000.00$     33,880$               
Close-out (response action outcome) 40 180.00$           1,000$                 8,200$         -$            -$               8,200$                 

Year 1 Cost 55,840$               

NPV

Year 10 72,859$               67,817$         

Year 20 97,916$               84,159$         

Year 30 131,591$             104,441$       

Year 40 176,847$             129,609$       
Year 50 237,667$             160,843$       

Total Cost: 716,879$             546,869$       

Assumptions:

1. It is assumed that there will be one reportable hazardous materials release associated with storing equipment outdoors every +/- 10 years (year 10, 20, 30, 40, and 50)

   associated with leaks/spills from vehicles & equipment stored outdoors



Town of Truro Avg Annual Inflation Rate 3.0%
Department of Public Works Benefits Adjustment 1.5694

Cost / Benefit Analysis - Item 15 -Preventative Maintenance Delay Costs Number of Large Vehicles 9

Number of Small Vehicles 13

Number of Pieces of Construction Equipment 3

Average Mechanics Overtime Rate (loaded) 57.94$           
2022

LABOR PARTS TOTAL

A B C D E F G H I J

Vehicle Type Maintenance Activity

Average 

Maintenance 

Manhours per 

Vehicle

Number of 

Vehicles or 

Equipment

Total 

Manhours 

per Year

Loaded 

Rate

Total Labor 

Cost per 

Year

Parts Cost per 

Occurrence per 

Vehicle

Total Parts 

Cost per 

Year

Total Labor & 

Parts Cost per 

Year     (1st 

Year)

Total Cost 

Over 20 Year 

Period

Total Cost 

Over Life of 

Bldg          (50 

Years)
(H + J)

Large Vehicles Additional Maintenance Hours 2 9 18 57.94$    1,043$       200$                 1,800$      2,843$           76,392$         320,679$       

Small Vehicles Additional Maintenance Hours 2 13 26 57.94$    1,507$       100$                 1,300$      2,807$           75,412$         316,567$       

Construction 

Equipment Additional Maintenance Hours 2 3 6 57.94$    348$          200$                 600$         948$              25,464$         106,893$       

TOTALS:  6,597$           177,268$       744,139$       
Note:

1. These costs are based on additional maintenance tasks due to delayed preventative maintenance resulting from the additional services required by Item 4.

2. Due to current workload, it is assumed that these services will be performed on overtime.



Attachment 3 

 

Response to Question 10.g:   

Site Fit Test – Route 6, Parcel 100 



FRONTYARD SETBACK

25' - 0
"

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

10' - 0"

PARKING SETBACK
10' - 0

"

S
ID

E
Y

A
R

D
 S

E
TB

A
C

K
25' - 0"

60' - 0"

55' - 0"

25
' -

 0
"

SHOPS
WASH 
BAY

VEHICLE 
MAINTENANCE

EMPLOYEE 
FACILITIES

ADMIN

KNOCK
DOWN

PAD

VEHICLE & 
EQUIPMENT 
STORAGE

SALT 
SHED

CANOPY

FUEL ISLAND

ROUTE 6

BUILDING COMPONENTS / OPERATIONS UNABLE TO FIT ON SITE:

PROGRAM -

SQUARE FOOTAGE:

OFFICES & OFFICE
SUPPORT AREAS
= 1,525 SF

EMPLOYEE FACILITIES

= 1,936 SF

WORKSHOPS
= 3,192 SF

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

= 5,532 SF

WASH BAY

= 1,350 SF

VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT
STORAGE
= 18,953 SF

FRONTYARD SETBACK

25' - 0
"

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

10' - 0"

PARKING SETBACK
10' - 0

"

S
ID

E
Y

A
R

D
 S

E
TB

A
C

K
25' - 0"

60' - 0"

50' - 0"

2-STORY ADMIN / 
EMP. FACILITIES

SHOPS

VEHICLE 
MAINTENANCE

WASH
BAY

25
' -

 0
"

FUEL 
ISLAND

KNOCK
DOWN

PAD
VEHICLE & 

EQUIPMENT 
STORAGE

SALT 
SHED

CANOPY

ROUTE 6

BUILDING COMPONENTS / OPERATIONS UNABLE TO FIT ON SITE:

FRONTYARD SETBACK

25' - 0
"

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

10' - 0"

PARKING SETBACK
10' - 0

"

S
ID

E
Y

A
R

D
 S

E
TB

A
C

K
25' - 0"

60
' -

 0
"

25
' -

 0
"

ADMIN

EMPLOYEE 
FACILITIES

SHOPS

VEHICLE 
MAINTENANCE

WASH 
BAY

KNOCK 
DOWN 

PAD

FUEL 
ISLAND

VEHICLE & 
EQUIPMENT 
STORAGE

SALT 
SHED

CANOPY

ROUTE 6

BUILDING COMPONENTS / OPERATIONS UNABLE TO FIT ON SITE:

FRONTYARD SETBACK

25' - 0
"

S
ID

E
Y

A
R

D
 S

E
TB

A
C

K
25' - 0"

25
' -

 0
"

CLIENT LOGO

PROJECT TRUE

SITE FIT TEST - ROUTE 6, PARCEL 100 JUNE 2020

TOWN OF TRURO

NEW PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY

1" = 40'-0"
1

CONCEPT 1 - SITE FIT TEST ON ROUTE 6, PARCEL 100

1" = 40'-0"
3

CONCEPT 2 - SITE FIT TEST ON ROUTE 6, PARCEL 100 Copy 1

1" = 40'-0"
2

CONCEPT 2 - SITE FIT TEST ON ROUTE 6, PARCEL 100 Copy 1 Copy 1

1" = 40'-0"
4

SITE FIT TEST - ROUTE 6, PARCEL 100 - GOOGLE EARTH



Attachment 4 

 

Updated Cost Estimate 

 



2/3/2022

New Building Construction Size (SF)
Cost/SF       

(w/ markups)
Cost

Administration / Employee Facilities 3,199 452$             1,445,191$              

Shops 2,938 317$             932,684$                

Vehicle Maintenance (not including equipment) 5,532 317$             1,756,163$              

Wash 1,350 600$             810,427$                

Vehicle/Equipment Storage 16,958 250$             4,244,609$              

Cost for Specialty Foundations (based on 1st floor area) 29,977 32$               970,067$                

Assumed Mezzanines Area 2,500 150$             373,953$                

New Construction Building Size and Cost Subtotals:  29,977 10,533,093$        

Building Cost per SF:  351

Industrial Equipment Size (SF)
Cost/SF       

(w/ markups)
Cost

- Wash Equipment X 96,500$        96,500$                  

- Wash Equipment - Undercarriage Wash X 61,100$        61,100$                  

- Heavy Duty Vehicle Lift (Portable) X 125,000$      125,000$                

- Light Duty Vehicle Lift (16,000 lb capacity minimum) X 46,100$        46,100$                  
- Small Equipment Lift (16,000 lb capacity minimum) - Defer 33,000$         

- Small Parts Paint Booth X 19,100$        19,100$                  

- Bridge Crane X 84,500$        84,500$                  

- Overhead Lubrication System X 115,000$      115,000$                
- Miscellaneous Shop and Support Equipment - Defer Partial X 64,000$        32,000$                  
- Storage Shelving / Benches / Racks - Defer Partial X 51,500$        25,750$                  

- Exhaust Removal System (2 units) X 50,500$        50,500$                  

655,551$             

Fuel System Size (SF)
Cost/SF       

(w/ markups)
Cost

 - Relocate Existing Fuel System (allowance) X 190,200$      190,200$                

 - Bollards X 23,500$        23,500$                  

 - Concrete Pad & Island X 44,500$        44,500$                  

 - Fire Suppression X 60,000$        60,000$                  

 - Startup & Closeout X 40,800$        40,800$                  

359,000$             

Truro DPW Conceptual Cost Estimate

(Insert "X"  below if applicable)

Industrial Equipment Subtotal:  

Fuel System Subtotal:  

(Insert "X"  below if applicable)



2/3/2022

Truro DPW Conceptual Cost Estimate

Site Development Size (SF)
Cost/SF       

(w/ markups)
Cost

Open Canopy Storage (SF) 5100 116$             589,421$                

Site Development (acres) (assumes level site with no contamination, existing 

structures/utilities, etc.) 3 (see detail est) 1,621,000$              

Salt/Sand Sheds (SF) 2400 148$             355,609$                

Specialty Site Work (e.g. retaining wall, fill, etc.) X 875,100$      875,100$                

3,441,130$          

14,988,773$            

599,551$                

779,416$                

818,387$                

687,445$                

2,884,799$          

17,873,572$      

596$                  

A&E Fees (design, bid, const.) 1,787,357$              

A&E Special Services 268,104$                

Owner's Project Manager Fees 714,943$                

Furnishings (FFE) 100,000$                

Communic. / Low Voltage System 250,000$                

Temporary Facilities -$                        

Printing Cost - Advertisement 10,000$                  

Legal Costs 50,000$                  

Utility Backcharges 50,000$                  

Commissioning 65,000$                  

Moving Costs 40,000$                  

Chapter 17 Test & Inspections 80,000$                  

Owner's Contingency 250,000$                

Construction Contingency (6%) 1,072,414$              

4,737,818$        

22,611,390$  

Total Soft Costs:    

TOTAL PROJECT COST

(Insert "X"  below if applicable)

Allowance

Allowance

Allowance

Allowance

Allowance
Allowance

 (Assume 4% of Const. Value)

Allowance

Allowance

Allowance

Allowance

Allowance

Escalation and Design Contingency

Total Construction:  

Owner's Soft Costs

 (Assume 10% of Const. Value)

 (Assume 1.5% of Const. Value)

Subtotal Bldg, Equip, & Site:  

Design Contingency (4%):  

Escalation - Yr 1 (5% per year):  

Escalation - Yr 2 (5% per year):  

Total Construction Cost/SF:  

Total Escalation & Design Contingency:

Location Factor (4% per year):  

Total Site Work:



Agenda Item:  6A3



Alternative Public Well Sight Location 

24 Town Hall Road

Agenda Item:  6A4



Select Board Meeting of February 11, 2020  

Promised Follow-Up to DPW Discussion 

The Select Board (SB) and Weston & Sampson (W&S) promised to answer the following questions, raised in public 
discussion at the SB Meeting of February 11, 2020, and to provide these answers as a next step in a public process 
regarding a proposed new DPW.  These answers are an essential step in getting the information needed to determine 
the best configuration, budget and site for any new DPW facility. Nearly two years later, these questions remain 
unanswered. 

Given the presumption and focus of W & S’s report on the Safety Facility as the preferred location, the discussion at the 
meeting resulted in many questions being raised about that site in particular. However, some questions were also raised 
about other sites as well as about safety, regulatory and configuration issues. The public requested that alternate sites 
and configurations be considered that, taken together, may offer better and less expensive options for a new facility. 

The most notable of the questions promised to be answered are listed below.  

1. W&S agreed to look at well relocation on the current  DPW/Town Hall parcel if  rotation or reconfiguration of
the proposed new DPW as depicted in its presentation is explored.

W&S reported that its conclusions about the possible relocation of the drinking water well at that site were based 
solely on information it had been given verbally about the Town having explored moving the well to another 
location on the site.  Rae Ann Palmer and Emily Beebe stated that they knew nothing about any such exploration 
and confirmed that no well site analysis had been done.  

2. W&S and the SB agreed to explore well relocation from the DPW to Snow’s Field or to abutting parcels that
were for sale at the time of the meeting.

Creation of a remote well at Snow’s Field was suggested and explored by the Town DPW prior to 2012. Planning 
for such a relocation (which would alleviate environmental concerns for the location of a new DPW on Town Hall 
Hill and create more space for a reconfigured building), were dropped after the retirement of the then Director 
of the DPW.  

3. W&S promised to explore the possible relocation of salt storage to alternate locations.

W & S stated that further work was needed including discussions with the DPW to explore the viability of alternate 
locations and operational issues if salt (and/or fuel) were moved to a second location. Given unacceptably high 
levels of salt in both the original and replacement wells at Town Hall and in the wells of abutters dating back to 
the 1990’s, relocation of the salt shed was deemed important by members of the SB.  Relocation of the salt shed 
(and/or fuel storage) would also offer more flexibility for redesign options of the current DPW location. 

4. W&S promised to do a cost-benefit analysis on indoor vs outdoor vehicle storage specifically for Truro’s fleet.
This could result in significant configuration flexibility as well as possible savings in construction since the plan
presented allocated 19,000 sq ft to indoor vehicle storage at a cost of over $3.4 million in 2020 dollars,

Based on a paper published by W & S on the projected savings resulting from indoor storage for a larger fleet 
of vehicles in another town, it appeared that the costs of construction for indoor vehicle storage in Truro may 
not be justified by any potential savings given the size and composition of our fleet.  Although such an analysis 
was not done as part of the feasibility study, W&S stated it has a computer program that would allow them to 
complete this analysis easily and agreed to do so. 

5. W&S promised to review and report back on their comprehensive environmental evaluation of all proposed sites,
including why W&S reported that various sites “failed” from a space or environmental issues. These were to include
regulatory as well as environmental issues.

At the meeting, W&S could not detail why “failed” determinations were assigned to some locations.   Site 
determination will strongly impact the final budget. 

6. W&S promised to explore variance and regulatory options that might open up other sites.

In the 2/11/20 presentation, the Mass Highway site was deemed unusable because of salt contamination; why 
can’t salt and fuel be stored there with rest of facilities elsewhere?   

Agenda Item:  6A5



Select Board Meeting of February 11, 2020   

Promised Follow-Up to DPW Discussion 

7. W&S promised to review the cell tower fall down zone at the Safety Facility and how it would impact their proposed 
designs with respect to fuel storage, structures and abutters.  

The current design has parts of the building and fuel and salt storage in the protected radius. 

8. W&S promised to review how Zone 2 restrictions would impact siting at the Safety Facility. These had not been 
explored nor was the Zone 2 designation reflected in their presentation for this location. 

 
9.  W&S agreed that next steps were to include traffic and other studies at proposed Rt 6 sites  

Traffic studies were considered especially important by the public. A Select Board member confirmed that more 
than one fatality had occurred at or near the intersection of the Rt 6 and the Safety Facility.  In addition, a past, 
longtime Director of the DPW wrote a letter to the SB in which he cited the unique dangers of adding traffic to 
that location since it was at the top of a hill with visibility issues for traffic in both directions of Rt 6..  

10. In addition, while specific promises were not made, this discussion opened up and made clear the importance and 
timeliness of addressing other relevant questions before any budget proposals can be completed, discussed and 
put before voters. These include but are not limited to: 
 
a. Noise and other environmental impacts on residential communities and properties adjacent to all proposed 

sites.  The previous DPW Director’s letter specifically mentioned noise complaints and how these would likely 
increase if the DPW were located to a more populated area. 
 

b. The cost and operational advantages of moving the estimated 8000-9000 sq. ft. of storage to another 
location.  This was suggested by our Finance Committee Co-chair to give increased flexibility in sighting and 
configuration. 
 

c. Actual space and functional requirements for the DPW in light of the conflicting perspectives reflected in the 
statement given by Chairman Weinstein that current levels of staff and equipment are close to what will be 
needed for the future while W& S specifically stating that design was based on having room to grow. 
 

d. Site prep costs for each of the proposed sites – to compare the different requirements for safe use of each 
site. W and S gave a site preparation estimate of $1.96 million for placement at the Safety Facility due to site 
specific topology and other issues.  
 
 

e. Public discussion of the long-term plans for the DPW in light of recent discussions about regionalization. 
 

f. Endangered species/priority habitat status for all proposed sites and how this would inform storage, 
chemicals, and site options.   
 

g. Accurate and detailed environmental reports on the current site; the nearby Snow’s Field lots; at the former 
home of Jack’s Gas and at the MassHighway site on Route 6.    The current site is known to have had salt 
contamination issues, yet these were not mentioned in the W&S Phase 1 environmental study.   Various claims 
have been made at public meetings that the Snows Field, Jack’s Gas, and the MassHighway sites are all 
contaminated.  This must be investigated further as no supporting data regarding current contamination have 
been provided by the Town. 
 
 

 



Agenda Item:  6A6



Agenda Item:  6A7



































































Agenda Item:  6A8



















Agenda Item:  6A9







































































































Agenda Item:  6A10



1 
 

Agenda Item:  6B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:   Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 8, 2022 
 
ITEM: Preliminary Annual Town Meeting Warrant Article List 

 
EXPLANATION:  Attached for review and discussion by the Board is a draft list of preliminary 
Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles for the April 26, 2022 Annual Town Meeting. The 
attached list is not exhaustive, and the titles and classifications of articles are subject to 
change in the coming weeks. The Warrant remains open until February 25, 2022 at 4:00 pm 
and the deadline for money articles was February 4, 2022.  
 
Staff requests that Board members provide feedback on the list, indicate if there are warrant 
articles that are absent from this list and remind boards/committees to which they serve as 
liaisons to submit articles (or at a minimum, placeholders) to Town Administration. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None required—for discussion. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Preliminary 2022 Annual Town Meeting Article List 

 



INTRODUCTION        Agenda Item:  6C1 

GREETING 

CUSTOMARY & FINANCIAL ARTICLES 

Authorization to Hear the Report of Multi-member Bodies 

Authorization to Set the Salary of the Select Board 

Authorization to Set the Salary of the Moderator 

Amendments to the FY2022 Operating Budget Funded by Free Cash (Snow and Record Binding) 

FY2023 Omnibus Budget Appropriation 

Transfer of Funds from Free Cash (Tax Rate, OPEB, Cap Stabilization Fund, General Stabilization Fund, 
Building Permitting Software, Reserve Fund Transfer) 

Transfer of Funds from Capital Stabilization Fund to Purchase Police Dispatch Console 

Transfer of Funds from Affordable Housing Stabilization Fund to Affordable Housing Trust 

Council on Aging Revolving Fund 

Authorization to Expend Funds in Anticipation of Reimbursement for State Highway Assistance Aid 

Fund a Childcare Voucher Program and Preschool Expansion 

Action on Walsh Cottages 

LAND CONVEYANCE 

Forgiving Back Taxes for Walsh Property 

Conveyance of Section of Walsh Property Land from Town of Truro to Truro Central School 

REAUTHORIZATION OF BORROWING 

East Harbor Borrowing 

Excess Bond Proceeds 

Reappropriate Solar Panel Funds to Electric Vehicle Charging Stations 

OVERRIDE 

Expansion of Firefighter/ Emergency Medical Services Program 

AMEND PERSONNEL BYLAW 

Amend Personnel Bylaw re: Buybacks and Longevity Date 

Amend Personnel Bylaw re: PTO and Holidays for Employees Working Outside of Traditional Workweek 

ACCEPTANCE OF MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAW 



Acceptance of MGL Chapter 71, Section 37M 

Acceptance of MGL re: Check Tailings 

MGL Chapter 44, Section 55C: Municipal Affordable Housing Trust 

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT ARTICLES 

Community Preservation Act 

GENERAL BYLAW ARTICLES 

ZONING BYLAW ARTICLES 

CHARTER ARTICLES 

Amend Budget Task Force Compilation 

Amend School and Town Relationship per Acceptance of MGL Chapter 71, Section 37M 

Genderless Language Changes 

HOME RULE PETITION ARTICLES 

Real Estate Transfer Fee 

Tax Workoff Program for Persons with Disabilities 

PETITIONED ARTICLES 

ADVISORY ARTICLES 

ANNUAL TOWN ELECTION 

POSTING OF THE WARRANT 

APPENDIX A: OMNIBUS BUDGET- FISCAL YEAR 2023 

APPENDIX B: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET OF PROJECTED CAPITAL NEEDS FY2023- FY2027 



1 
 

         Agenda Item:  6C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Truro Housing Authority 
 
REQUESTOR: Betty Gallo, Vice Chair THA 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: February 8, 2022 
 
ITEM: Request to add Town employees, who do not live in Truro and otherwise qualify, to the 
Rental Assistance Program. 
 
EXPLANATION: The Truro Housing Authority have requested that the Select Board allow Town 
Employees who otherwise qualify who don’t live in town to be eligible to get assistance from 
Truro Rental Assistance Program. There is a housing crisis, it is very hard for people working 
for the town to find rentals in Truro and rental housing is very expensive everywhere on the 
Cape. Not many towns offer such assistance. It could assist the town to attract and retain 
employees. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): We do not expect a large number of Truro residents to 
apply for the Rental Assistance Program for a number of reasons including the lack of 
affordable and legal rentals. The Select Board voted to provide $30,000 from the Housing Trust 
Fund for the Emergency Rental Assistance Program and only about $1,000 has been spent 
from that funding. Truro Housing Authority asked Select Board to make that funding available 
for the new Rental Assistance Program when we converted the Emergency Rental Assistance 
Program to a regular Rental Assistance Program and that request was approved by the Select 
Board at the same time, they approved the creation of the Rental Assistance Program. The 
Homeless Prevention Council who administers the program believes that we could help Truro 
residents and the town employees who would be newly eligible with that allocation. 
 
 

 



2 
 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Some town employees may have to leave their job because they 
cannot find rents they can afford in the area. Some properties in Truro which have been 
historically used as year-round rentals have sold and now being used as second homes or are 
being used as summer rentals, so there has been a reduction in the number of year-round 
rentals available. And if this request is not approved, Truro would lose the opportunity to offer 
this assistance to potential employees. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the proposed amendments to the Truro Rental 
Assistance Program to include Town employees who are not Truro residents. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Proposed Truro Rental Assistance Program (amended) 
2. Homeless Prevention Council’s contract with the Town of Truro to administer the 

program. 
 



                                                          Agenda Item:  6C1 
PROPOSED TRURO RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM  
(Amended to add employees of the Town of Truro) 

 
The Truro Assistance Program will be available to Truro residents AND EMPLOYEES OF THE 
TOWN OF TRURO who are renting year-round and have a household Income of less than 100% 
of the AMI. The income of dependent high school or college students will be exempted from 
household income.  
 
The program can be used to pay for first and last month rent; arrears and rent subsidy for up to 
one year.  
 
 An applicant can receive from this program $350 to $600 a month depending on the financial 
need of the applicant for up to 3 years. The Administrator will determine the amount and 
length of assistance for which the applicant qualifies. 
 
The payment will go to the landlord and there must be a signed agreement between the 
landlord and the applicant for the applicant to receive rental assistance. 
 
The Administrator of the Program will conduct an expanded marketing campaign to inform 
Truro residents AND TOWN EMPLOYEES WHO ARE NOT TRURO RESIDENTS about this Program 
and other programs for which they are eligible. the campaign will include visits to Truro to meet 
with potential applicants and assist them in beginning the application process 
 
The Administrator of the Program will provide case management for applicants and explore all 
available funding for rental assistance and use the rental assistance program that is most 
appropriate for that applicant’s needs. 
 
The Administrator of the program will help the applicant fill out the application and gather the 
documents needed to determine if the applicant is eligible for the Program. There will be a one-
to-one meeting between the Administrator with the applicant. 
 
The Administrator will work to ensure that the resident can maintain their housing. They will 
help residents to understand their leases, secure resources to pay their rent, meet basic needs 
and succeed in maintaining health, stable housing. 
 
The administrator shall be paid $125 per household for the first 5 households that receive 
assistance; $100 per household for the next 5 households and $95 per household for each 
household over 10 households that receive assistance. the administrator shall receive between 
$1,000 to $2,500 for outreach efforts 
 



Agenda Item:  6C2









  

Truro Select Board  
Tuesday, February 8, 2022 
Regular Meeting-5:00pm 

 
 

 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. None 
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals:  None 
C. Review and Approve Application for a Curb Cut:  126 Old County Road; 33 Old County Road 
D. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes:  Regular Minutes of 01.11.2022 

8. Select Board Reports/Comments 
9. Town Manager Report 

10. Next Meeting Agenda: Regular Meeting-February 22, 2022  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 8, 2022 
 
ITEM:  Two Curb Cut Applications 
 
EXPLANATION:  The first Curb Cut Application has been submitted for 126 Old County Road.  
This is a new home build. 
The second Curb Cut Application has been submitted for 33 Old County Road.  This is a 
proposal for a new driveway to a proposed dwelling. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Curb cut will not be permitted. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  (1)Motion to approve the curb cut for 126 Old County Road. 
(2)Motion to approve the curb cut for 33 Old County Road. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Curb Cut Application for 126 Old County Road with plans and planting plan. 
2. Curb Cut Application for 33 Old County Road with plans. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  7C 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  7C1

January 15

January 15



























Consent Agenda Item:  7C2

January 15

January 15

















Page | 1 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes     Consent Agenda Item:  7D 
January 11, 2022, at 5:00pm 
Via GoToMeeting Platform 
 
Select Board Present:  Chair-Robert Weinstein, Vice Chair-Kristen Reed, Clerk-Susan Areson, Member-
Stephanie Rein, Member-John Dundas 
 
Others Present:  Assistant Town Manager-Kelly Clark, DPW Director-Jarrod Cabral, Health/Conservation 
Agent-Emily Beebe, Atty. Katharine Lord Klein, Nancy Braun, Apryl Shenk, Anne Greenbaum, Betty Gallo, 
Chair of the Commission on Disabilities-Susan Howe, Town Planner/Land Use Counsel-Barbara Carboni, 
Chris Lucy 
 
Chair Weinstein called the meeting to order at 5:00pm 
 
Public Comment 
Anne Greenbaum is a Truro voter, Chair of the Planning Board, and was speaking as herself.  She stated 
that one of the roles of the Planning Board is to propose changes to the Zoning Bylaws to better serve 
the Town of Truro.  She mentioned some of those proposals.  She said that the Planning Board works 
hard to have respectful discussion with people with a range of opinions.  She is here because yesterday, 
at the Local Comprehensive Planning meeting, the Chair of the Select Board made a number of 
derogatory comments about the Planning Board.  The Select Board’s Values in Fiscal Year 2022 Goals & 
Objectives, signed by all members of the Select Board include the language “We hold ourselves to high 
ethical standards and commit to acting with civility at all times, and to behave lawfully, respectfully, 
honestly, and fairly.”  She asks that Chair Weinstein act accordingly, including when speaking about the 
Planning Board.  She stated that if he continues to make negative comments about the Planning Board 
she will publicly point out his unproductive, disrespectful behavior. 
 
Public Hearings-None 
 
Board/Committee/Commission Appointments 
Interview and Appoint:  Apryl Shenk-Truro Council on Aging Board 
Apryl Shenk introduced herself and gave a summary of her interest in serving on the Board.  Member 
Reed asked if she had any initiatives or projects that she’d like to see happen with the Council on Aging 
Board.  Ms. Shenk knows the Board has a few items they are working on which she’d like to see come to 
fruition.  She knows that there has been distance, as far as being able to get together, due to Covid.  
She’s hoping in the future the Board will be able to come together and have better communication.  
Member Areson asked if she was familiar with the Council on Aging and the programs that are offered.  
Ms. Shenk is familiar with some of them.  Member Dundas commented on her superb background.  
Member Rein appreciates Ms. Shenk working in the home care industry.  She feels the applicant would 
be a perfect fit. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to appoint Apryl Shenk to the Truro Council on Aging Board for an 
unexpired three-year term that will expire on June 30, 2023. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 



Page | 2 
 

Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Rein-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Interview and Appoint:  Nancy Braun-Truro Concert Committee 
Nancy Braun introduced herself and spoke about her interest in the Concert Committee. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to appoint Nancy Braun to the Truro Concert Committee for a three-
year term that will expire on June 30, 2025. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Interview and Appoint:  Betty Gallo-Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council 
Betty Gallo introduced herself and explained her interest in serving on the Council.  The Board gave 
Betty their full support. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to appoint Betty Gallo as Truro’s representative on the Barnstable 
County HOME Consortium Advisory Council for a term which will expire on January 31, 2024. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Staff/Committee Updates 
Staff Report:  COVID Update – Health & Conservation Agent-Emily Beebe 
Health/Conservation Agent Beebe began her update.  She touched upon antigen tests, current updates 
from the CDC and State on isolation and quarantine. 

• In the past 2 weeks Truro has had 26 new cases.  There are now 10 active cases. 
• The case numbers do not reflect the cases detected by home antigen tests. 
• New guidance was given regarding isolation, mask wearing, and quarantine. 
• Tomorrow, she will be picking up a limited number of Covid-19 home antigen test kits for the 

Community.  She’s in the process of detailing a distribution plan.  Proof of residency will be 
required. 

• Antigen tests can be purchased at CVS, Rite Aid (any pharmacy) but they are having difficulty 
keeping them in stock. 

Member Dundas asked some questions regarding people in the hospital (Health/Conservation Agent 
Beebe does not have those numbers).  Chair Weinstein asked about the availability of boosters.  



Page | 3 
 

Health/Conservation Agent Beebe stated that a clinic was just held at the elementary school last week 
and a second round is coming up soon.  That clinic will once again offer boosters.  Provincetown is 
launching a booster site and Barnstable County is constantly offering booster clinics (including general 
vaccines and pediatric vaccines).  Member Reed asked that Health/Conservation Agent Beebe do a quick 
public safety announcement on  the value of boosters.  Health/Conservation Agent Beebe explained the 
importance of the booster and also answered some questions about the protocol at the school. 
 
Board/Committee Report:  Disability Commission Chair – Susan Howe 
Susan Howe introduced herself.  She is the Chair on the Commission on Disabilities.  The Commission on 
Disabilities is recommended by the State and having a Commission on Disabilities helps the Town get 
funding from State and other grants.  She proceeded to give a summary of the Commission: 

• Comprised of 7 members 
• Has 6 members right now and 1 vacancy 
• Their biggest project continues to be the Puma Park Enhancement Project. 
• Going forward, they are planning a fundraiser where people can decorate tiles to use around the 

playground. 
• They have put in a grant this past November with the Community Preservation Committee to 

provide Mobi Mats and Mobi Fencing. 
• The Commission has been in communication with the National Seashore regarding people 

who’d like to use the bike path at Head of the Meadow for walking but have a walker and find it 
difficult to park and then walk all the way to the entrance.  The National Seashore has placed 
taking some of the land on the side near the entrance and turning it into a handicap parking 
place onto their worklist. 

• Another big goal of the Commission is to provide education and awareness about universal 
design principles.   

• In the next year the Commission looks forward to completing the Puma Park Project and doing 
more on what they are calling a Vital Intake Survey.   

• They are anxious for the COA Director to come back. 
Member Reed asked if there is anything the Select Board or the Town Manager can do to help support 
the work of the Commission.  Chair Howe stated that they did have a specific request which would be 
addressed later in the agenda. 
 
Tabled Items-None 
 
Select Board Action 
Disability Commission Proposal for Property Tax Work Off Program Town Meeting Article. 
Chair Howe explained that they are requesting the Senior Tax Work Off Program be extended to people 
who have a disabled family member.  This would go on the Annual Town Meeting Warrant for a vote 
and from there it would go to the State House for a vote to approve.  Chair Weinstein asked that Chair 
Howe speak more in depth about eligibility, what this would mean in terms of tax forgiveness, how 
many hours someone would need to volunteer, etc.  Chair Howe gave a brief explanation.  Assistant 
Town Manager Clark added that it would be a $1,000 tax deduction off your tax bill for a participant 
which does a full year.  She also stated that there was a half-time program as well. 
 
Member Reed made a motion to direct staff to work with the Commission on Disabilities and Town 
Counsel to prepare a Truro Select Board Home Rule Petition Article that would establish a work off 



Page | 4 
 

program for individuals with disabilities to reduce their property tax bill should they participate in the 
program. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Discuss and Approve Cooperative Acquisition of Easements for Herring River Restoration Project. 
Atty. Klein introduced herself.  She works primarily in real estate matters for towns.  She is focused on 
two properties that will be affected in Truro, and both are located on Old County Road (one owned by 
the Town and one owned by a private citizen).  It’s anticipated that there will be an intermunicipal 
agreement between the Towns (Wellfleet and Truro) addressing these property interests.  DPW Director 
Cabral walked the Select Board through the potential impact the culverts will have on these properties.  
This was followed by a summary of the project itself.  DPW Director Cabral spoke about the cost, and 
how it was to be borne.   
Chris Lucy spoke about the properties which would be affected in a flooding sense.  He wonders how the 
intermunicipal agreement keeps the Town of Truro free from any liability on issues such as flooding 
which may occur with the new pipe.  Land Use Counsel Carboni stated those questions would need to be 
answered before the Town enters into any agreement.  The Town’s liability would be an important part 
of that.  At this point what’s being asked of the Select Board is whether the Board agrees to the dual 
representation and whether the Board agrees to go forward with negotiating the intermunicipal 
agreements.  Member Areson asked if the intermunicipal agreement would come back before the Board 
once negotiated.  Atty. Klein stated an intermunicipal agreement would be signed off by the respective 
Select Boards of the Towns. 
 
Member Areson made a motion that the Truro Select Board consent to KP Law, P.C. representing the 
Town of Truro with regard to the pending Intermunicipal Agreement with the Town of Wellfleet 
relating to the Herring River Restoration Project as disclosed in a letter to the Town dated January 7, 
2022, notwithstanding that KP Law, P.C. also serves as Town Counsel for the Town of Wellfleet, and 
electronically sign the determination. 
Member Reed seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to agree that Truro will enter into an Intermunicipal Agreement with 
Wellfleet concerning the Herring River Restoration project, the terms of such Intermunicipal 
Agreement to be finalized by the parties. 
Member Rein seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 



Page | 5 
 

Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Member Reed wished to recuse herself from Consent Agenda Item C as it relates to Chequessett 
Chocolate.  Member Areson had some minor corrections to the minutes as did Member Rein. 
 
Member Areson made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet, noting 
Select Board Member Reed’s recusal and the corrections made to the minutes. 
Member Dundas seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Member Rein-Aye 
Member Dundas-Aye 
Member Areson-Aye 
Member Reed-Aye 
Chair Weinstein-Aye 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Select Board Reports/Comments 
Member Dundas thanked the DPW for the job on the roads the past couple of weeks.  He’s had 
numerous meetings with other Boards/Committees. 
Member Rein wished to thank all the Boards/Committees, Town Staff and her colleagues for all the work 
they do, and she wished everyone a happy New Year. 
Member Areson mentioned that the Community Preservation Committee is having its public hearing at 
5pm on February 1st and there are 12 grant applications.  She encouraged people to attend.  After the 
CPC votes, they will bring their recommendations to the Select Board.  The Local Comprehensive 
Planning Committee met yesterday.  The survey they are doing closes January 31st.  There have been 
almost 600 responses.  The LCPC will be doing some community forums and work with other 
committees that are doing work that will be included, or at least referenced in, the draft report that will 
go before the Town.  She was disappointed in yesterday’s meeting where the Chair of the Select Board 
publicly criticized the Planning Board.   
Member Reed stated that the Economic Development Committee met on January 6th.  Their work is 
moving forward.  They are going to hold 5 virtual business development roundtables in the coming 
weeks.  Dates and times are on a press release which has been posted on the Town website.  In regard 
to Member Areson’s and Anne Greenbaum’s statements about comments Chair Weinstein made at an 
LCPC meeting, Member Reed stated she did not attend the meeting, but she did have some constituents 
reach out to her and they took issue with comments made by a Planning Board member.  She feels 
everyone needs to be aware of comments and conduct during meetings. 
Chair Weinstein is delighted that the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee is moving forward.  He’s 
troubled by the responses to a questionnaire which they sent out.  The responses were mostly from an 
older demographic.  If the Local Comprehensive Plan is going to be a document for the next 10 years 
he’s eager to get responses from the younger portion of the community.  He stands by his comments 
made at the meeting.   
 



Page | 6 
 

 
 
Town Manager Report 
Assistant Town Manager Clark wanted to mention the Truro Rental Assistance Program, which people 
can get information on by going to hpccapecod.org/rental assistance .  The next Budget Task Force 
meeting will be held January 18th at 10:00am. 
 
Next Meeting Agenda:  Regular Meeting-January 25, 2022 
Assistant Town Manager Clark went through the agenda for January 25th.  Member Reed and Chair 
Weinstein asked to move the Curb Cut Policy review to a February meeting.  Member Areson would like 
a topic added to an upcoming agenda regarding Kevin Kuechler’s questions regarding the DPW.  DPW 
Director Cabral stated that he has spoken with Town Manager Tangeman about holding this discussion 
at a February meeting. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to adjourn at 7:14pm. 
Member Areson seconded. 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Noelle L. Scoullar 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Darrin K. Tangeman, Town Manager 
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 
Public Records material of 01.11.2022 

1. Application to Serve-Apryl Shenk 
2. Application to Serve-Nancy Braun 
3. Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council vacancy letter 
4. Barnstable County HOME Consortium Advisory Council information letter 
5. Application to Serve-Betty Gallo 
6. Commission on Disabilities proposal 
7. KP Law Summary: Authorizing a Home Rule Petition 
8. Senior Municipal Service Program Guidelines FY20 
9. General Law-Part 1, Title IX, Chapter 59, Section 5K 
10. Signed Parchment 
11. Expanding RESEX ATM-2019 ATM Warrant 
12. Culvert Operations and Maintenance Memo 
13. Herring River Impact on Town Property 
14. KP Law Determination and Consent 
15. Draft Intermunicipal Agreement 
16. Renewal Applications for 2022:  Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod; Box Lunch; Chequessett 

Chocolate; Salty Market 
17. 2021 Annual ABCC Report from Truro 
18. New Air Compressor Picture 



Page | 7 
 

19. Old Air Compressor and Fill Station Pictures (2) 
20. Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes of 12.07.2021; Budget Task Force Minutes of 12.13.2021 


	22-02-08 Select Board Agenda
	2A Agenda Request-Transfer of Seasonal Wine and Malt
	2A1 PH-Transfer of Liquor License _Jams Too Inc to Cape Provisions LLC
	2A2 ABCC Application
	2A3 ABCC Jams Market Application_Redacted
	4A Agenda Request-Open Space Committee Update
	5A Agenda Request 2021 ATR Cover and Dedication
	6A Agenda Request DPW Study update
	6A1 DPW study presentation JJC
	6A2 Weston and Sampson Update
	6A3 List of Events Held at Snows Field
	6A4 Alternative DPW Town Hall water supply
	6A5 DPW Feasability Promises Made   DPW    Feb 2020 kkuechler
	6A6 DPW study DOT and Jacks Gas pic
	6A7 DPW study Snows Field
	6A8 DPW study Jacks Gas file
	6A9 DPW study 340 344 Route 6 history
	6A10 DPW Study Traffic
	6B Agenda Request Warrant Articles
	6B1 Preliminary Article List
	6C Agenda Request-Rental Assistance HPC
	6C1 PROPOSED TRURO RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
	6C2 Signed HPC Truro Rental Assistance Program Agreement
	7 Consent Agenda
	7C Agenda Request-Curb Cut Application- 126 and 33 Old County
	7C1 Curb Cut Application-126 Old County
	7C2 Curb Cut Application-33 Old County Road
	7D 22-01-11-Select Board-MIN



